Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

Agenda

August 19, 2020



AGENDA



Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

219 East Livingston Street, Orlando, FL 32801
Phone: 407-841-5524 — Fax: 407-839-1526

August 12, 2020

Board of Supervisors
Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

Dear Board Members:

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeside Plantation Community
Development District will be held Wednesday, August 19, 2020 at 6:00 p-m. via Zoom; by
following this link https:/z00m.us/j/95206446653 or by calling in via (646) 876-9923 and
entering the Meeting ID: 952 0644 6653. Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:
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Roll Call
Audience Comments on Specific Items on the Agenda (Speakers will fill out a card and
submit it to the District Manager prior to beginning of the meeting)
District Engineer’s Report
Unfinished Business
New Business Items
A. Public Hearing on Fiscal Year 2021 Budget
i. Consideration of Resolution 2020-08 Adopting the Fiscal Year 2021 Budget
and Relating to the Annual Appropriations
B. Public Hearing on Imposing Special Assessments
i. Consideration of Resolution 2020-09 Imposing Special Assessments and
Certifying an Assessment Roll
Consideration of Third Addendum to Agreement with Bloomings Landscape and
Turf Management, Inc. for Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services
Consideration of First Addendum to Agreement with Relion Solutions, LLC for
Security Patrol Services
Ratification of Invoice with MG Electrical Developers, Inc.
Ratification of Proposal with Zoller Engineering, LL.C
Approval of Fiscal Year 2021 Meeting Schedule
Business Administration
A. Approval of Minutes of July 15, 2020 Meeting
B. Approval of Check Register
C. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
General Audience Comments
Staff Reports
A. District Counsel
B. District Manager
i. Action Items List
C. Amenities Manager - Monthly Report
Other Business
Supervisors” Requests
Adjournment
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The second order of business is the Audience Comments on Specific Items on the Agenda. Speakers
must fill out a Request to Speak form and submit it to the District Manager prior to the beginning of
the meeting.

The third order of business is the District Engineer’s Report. There is no back-up material.

The fourth order of business is Unfinished Business. Any unfinished business will be presented
under this item.

The fifth order of business is New Business. Sections A opens the public hearing on the Fiscal Year
2021 budget. Section 1 is consideration of Resolution 2020-08 adopting the Fiscal Year 2021 budget
and relating to the annual appropriations. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for your review.
Section B opens the public hearing on imposing special assessments. Section 2 is consideration of
Resolution 2020-09 imposing special assessments and certifying an assessment roll. A copy of the
resolution is enclosed for your review. Section B is consideration of third addendum to agreement
with Bloomings landscape and turf management, Inc. for landscape and irrigation maintenance
services. A copy of the agreement is enclosed for your review. Section C is consideration of first
addendum to agreement with Relion Solutions, LLC for security partol services. A copy of the
addendum is enclosed for your review. Section D is ratification of invoice with MG Electrical
Developers, Inc. A copy of the invoice is enclosed for your review. Section E is ratification of
proposal with Zoller Engineering, LLC. A copy of the proposal is enclosed for your review. Section F
is approval of Fiscal Year 2021 meeting schedule.

The sixth order of business is Business Administration. Section A is the approval of the minutes of
the July 15, 2020 meeting. The minutes are enclosed for your review. Section B is approval of the
check register enclosed for your review and Section C includes the balance sheet and income
statement for your review.

The seventh order of business is General Audience Comments.

The eighth order of business is Staff Reports. Section B is the District Manager’s Report. Section 1 is
the Actions Items List for your review.

Staff will provide any additional reports at the meeting. Additional support material may be
provided under separate cover or distributed at the meeting, and the balance of the agenda will be
discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

George S. Flint
District Manager

Ce: Michael Eckert, District Counsel
Sarah Sandy, District Counsel
Andy Tilton, District Engineer
Brent Burford, District Engineer
Nathan Trates, Amenities Manager
Heather Alexandre, Vesta
Enclosures
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RESOLUTION 2020-08

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE LAKESIDE
PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
(“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS AND
ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING
OCTOBER 1, 2020, AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2021; AUTHORIZING
BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15%) day in June, 2020,
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Lakeside Plantation Community
Development District (“Distriet”) proposed budget (“Proposed Budget™) for the fiscal year
beginning October 1, 2020, and ending September 30, 2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”) along with
an explanatory and complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions
of Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at
least two days before the public hearing; and

WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1% of
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget for
the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to defray
all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and

WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, including
reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during the fiscal
year.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. BUDGET
a. The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the

office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and
hereby approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below.



b. The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” as amended by the Board,
is hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a),
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference;
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to reflect
actual revenues and expenditures.

C. The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District
Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget
for the Lakeside Plantation Community Development District for the Fiscal Year
Ending September 30, 2021.”

d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s
official website within thirty (30) days after adoption, and shall remain on the
website for at least 2 years.

SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS

There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 2020/2021,
the sum of $ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or otherwise, which
sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the District during said
budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion:

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $

DEBT SERVICE FUND (SERIES 1999) $ ~
CAPITAL RESERVE FUND $

TOTAL ALL FUNDS $

SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year
2020/2021 or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2020/2021 may amend its
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows:

a. The Board may authorize an increase or decrease in line item appropriations within
a fund by motion recorded in the minutes if the total appropriations of the fund do
not increase.

b. The District Manager or Treasurer may authorize an increase or decrease in line
item appropriations within a fund if the total appropriations of the fund do not
increase and if the aggregate change in the original appropriation item does not
exceed $10,000 or 10% of the original appropriation.



c. By resolution, the Board may increase any appropriation item and/or fund to reflect
receipt of any additional unbudgeted monies and make the corresponding change
to appropriations or the unappropriated balance.

d. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with
Florida law.

The District Manager or Treasurer must establish administrative procedures to ensure that
any budget amendments are in compliance with this Section 3 and Section 189.016, Florida
Statutes, among other applicable laws. Among other procedures, the District Manager or Treasurer
must ensure that any amendments to budget under subparagraphs c. and d. above are posted on the
District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain on the website for at least 2 years.

SECTION 4. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19" DAY OF AUGUST, 2020.

ATTEST: LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairperson, Board of Supervisors

Exhibit A: Proposed Budget FY 2020/2021
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Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District
Proposed Budget - Fiscal Year 2021

General Pund

Adopted Adopted Total

Budget Actuals as of Budget Actuals as of Projected Next Projected Proposed
Description FY2019 09/30/19 kY2020 06/30/20 3 Months 9/30/20 Budget KY21
Revenues:
Tennis Club $ 20,000 §$ 14,433 $ 20,000 $ 13,240 § 266 $ 13,506 $ 20,000
Activities 3 10,000 § 7,153 3 10,000 $ 4529 % 327 % 4856 3 10,000
Clubhouse Rentals $ 3,000 § 4,700 $ 5,000 $ 800 § - $ 800 $ 5,000
Miscellaneous $ 1,500 § 1,528 $ 1,500 $ 393 $ - $ 393 $ 1,500
Interest Earnings $ 50 % 42 $ 50 $ 32 % 11 % 43 $ 50
Operation & Maintenance Assessments $ 656,520 $§ 649,185 $ 686,794 $ 695,510 § - $ 695,510 $ 686,794
Bepinning Fund Balance $ 25847 $ - 3 19.346 $ 27,710 § - 3 27710 * § 28257
Total Revenues $ 716917 § 677,041 § 742,690 3 742,214 § 604 § 742818 $ 751.602
Administrative:
Supervisor Fees $ 11,000 $ 9,800 $ 11,000 $ 5400 § 2,800 §$ 8,200 $ 11,000
District Manager 3 37,132 § 37,132 $ 38,246 $ 28,685 §$ 9,561 § 38,246 $ 38,246
District Counsel $ 25,000 § 40,190 $ 25,000 $ 19,214 § 6,405 $ 25619 $ 25,750
District Engineer $ 10,000 $§ 22,661 $ 10,000 $ 11,683 § 2,000 $ 13,683 $ 14,000
Disclosure Report $ 1,600 § 1,000 $ 1,000 $ 750 § 250 $ 1,000 $ 1,000
Trustee Fees $ 4,400 $ 4,084 $ 4,400 $ 3,578 § 1,193 § 4,771 $ 4,771
Audit Fees $ 3,700 § 3,700 $ 3,700 $ 3,185 % - $ 3,185 $ 3,185
Postage, Phone, Faxes, Copies 3 1,500 $ 2,173 $ 1,500 $ 622 § 207 § 330 $ 1,500
General Liability Insurance $ 6,300 § 5,749 $ 6,000 $ 5792 § - $ 5,792 $ 6,371
Legal Advertising 3 1,500 $ 1,855 $ 1,500 $ 1207 8 395 % 1,602 $ 1,700
Dues, Licenses & Fees $ 175 § 175 $ 175 $ 175§ - $ 175 $ 175
Other Current Charges $ 1,900 $ 1,472 $ 1,900 $ 1,134 § 150 § 1,284 $ 1,900
Property Insurance $ 9,100 $ 8,219 $ 8,700 $ 8,968 § - $ 8,968 $ 9,865
Information Technology $ 1,300 § 1,299 $ 2.500 $ 975  § 250§ 1225 $ 1300
Total Administrative $ 114007 § 139.509 $ 115,621 $ 91367 § 23211 § 114,578 $ 120.763
Operations:
Personnel Services (Management.Contract) b 168,100 § 174,155 $ 174,706 $ 131,028 § 43676 $ 174,704 $ 179,945
Road & Sidewalk Repairs & Maintenance $ 5000 3§ 2,495 $ 2,500 $ 3601 § - $ 3,601 $ 2,500
Common Area Renewal & Maintenance 3 10,000 §$ - $ 5,000 $ 214 § - $ 214 $ 5,000
Street Light/Decorative Light $ 10,000 § 319 $ 5,000 $ - $ 2,500 § 2,500 $ 5,000
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $ 91,860 § 91,780 $ 91,860 $ 68,895 § 22965 § 91,860 $ 91,860
Landscape Maintenance - Other 3 5,000 $ 10,335 $ 5,000 3 - $ 2,500 % 2,500 $ 5,000
Mulch $ 10,740 § - $ 10,740 3 - 3 5370 § 5,370 $ 10,740
Irrigation Maintenance $ 3,000 $ 6,089 $ 3,000 $ 3,631 § 835 § 4,466 $ 4,500
Lake Maintenance $ 14,000 $ 14,746 $ 14,000 $ 8,694 § 4998 § 13,692 $ 14,000
Electric Utility Services - Entrance Feature $ 9,000 $ 6,739 $ 9,000 $ 4955 § 1,689 § 6,644 $ 9,000
Water Utility Services - Entrance Feature b 4,000 $ 1,118 $ 4,000 b 269§ 690 §$ 959 $ 4,000
Repairs & Maintenance - Entrance Feature $ 3,000 § 589 $ 3,000 $ 813 § 350 §$ 1,163 $ 3,000
Miscellaneous Tools & Equipment $ 1,006 § - $ 1,000 $ - $ 500 § 500 $ 1,000
Landscape Inspection Services $ 3,300 S 3,300 $ 3,420 $ - $ - $ - 3 -
Traffic Enforcement $ 2,500 § 402 3 2,500 $ - $ - $ - $ 2,500
Total Operations 3 340.500 § 312,068 $ 334,726 $ 222,101 % 86073 $ 308,174 $ 338045




Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District
Proposed Budget - Fiscal Year 2021

General Fund
Adopted Adopted Total
Budget Actuals as of Budget Actuals as of Projected Next  Projected Proposed
Description FY2019 09/30/19 FY2020 06/30/20 3 Months 9/30/20 Budget FY21
Clubhouse:
Activities 3 19,000 § 21,597 $ 20,000 3 12917 200 $ 13,117 $ 20,000
License/Fees $ 1,140 § 1,990 $ 1,200 $ 688 § 512 % 1,200 $ 1,200
General Supplies $ 10,000 § 7,590 $ 10,000 $ 7371 % 1,545 % 8,916 $ 10,000
Maintenance $ 15,000 § 16,736 $ 14,000 $ 7,528 § 2,509 % 10,037 $ 14,000
Office Supplies 5 3,500 § 2,122 $ 3,500 $ 880 § 293§ 1,173 $ 3,500
Public Communication $ 1,500 % 1,262 $ 1,500 3 1,010 § 337 % 1,346 3 1,500
Pest Control $ 600 § 600 $ 600 $ 450 §$ 150 § 600 $ 600
Security 3 1,500 § 2419 $ 1,500 $ 657 $ 219 § 876 $ 1,500
Security Patrol $ - $ - $ 30,273 3 16940 § 5040 § 21,980 $ 30,274
AED $ 300 8 - $ 300 $ 481 § - $ 481 $ 500
Telephone & Internet Services $ 5,500 § 5252 $ 5,500 $ 3909 § 1425 § 5,334 $ 5,500
Janitorial Supplies $ 3,000 § 2,267 $ 3,000 $ 2299 § 766 § 3,066 $ 3,250
Electric Utility Services - Clubhouse $ 16,000 $ 12,945 $ 14,000 $ 7,635 §$ 2946 % 10,581 $ 14,000
Gas Utility $ 250 % 148 $ 250 $ 109 $ 36 % 146 $ 250
Garbage Collection $ 2,000 $ 1,988 3 2,100 $ 1,349 § 545 § 1,895 $ 2,100
Water Utility Services - Clubhouse $ 4400 $ 3,194 3 4,400 $ 2,633 § 878 § 3,511 $ 4,400
Electric Utility Services - Tennis Courts/Pool $ 16,500 § 11,384 $ 16,000 $ 8,652 § 2,884 § 11,536 $ 16,000
Pool Cleaning . $ 9,720 % 9,720 3 9,720 $ 6,760 § 2960 $ 9,720 $ 9,720
Pool Maintenance - Other $ 10,000 § 9,392 3 10,000 $ 9,576 § 424 § 10,000 § 10,000
Tennis Courts - Maintenance $ 5,000 $ 4,561 $ 5,000 $ 4605 § 395 % 5,000 $ 5,000
Tennis Courts - Programs $ 3,500 § 2,920 $ 3,500 $ - $ 1,750 % 1,750 $ 3,500
Water Utility Services - Tennis Courts/Pool $ 4000 $ 4,834 $ 6,000 $ 4587 % 645 § 5232 $ 6.000
Total Clubhouse $ 132410 % 122,922 $ 162343 $ 101,035 § 26460 $ 127495 $ 162,794
Other Expenditures:
Transfer Out - Capital Reserve Fund (CY) $ 130,000 § 100,000 $ 130,000 3 65000 § 99314 § 164314 $ 130,000
Total Other Expenditures $ 130,000 100,000 $ 130,000 $ 65,000 % 99314 § 164314 $ 130,000
Total Expenditures 3 716917 $ 674,498 $ 742,690 $ 479503 $ 235058 § 714,560 $ 751,601
Excess Revenue (Expenditures) $ - 3 2,543 $ (0) $ 262,711 §  (234,454) § 28,257 $ 0
* Reflects beginning fund balance less FY21 operating reserves of $130,000.
O&M Assessments
Ingrease /|
Product Type EY2019 EY 2020 EY 2021 (Decrease)
Commercial $8,767 $9.171 $9,170.90 $0
Multi-Family $732 $766 $765.66 $0
Single-Family $1,084 $1,134 $1,13431 $0
Villa $867 $907 $907.45 $0




Lakeside Plantation

Community Development District
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

REVENUES:

Tennis Club
Represents fees collected by onsite management company related to various tennis programs operated by the District. The programs
consist of tennis lessons, clinics, tournaments, etc. The amounts are based upon historical results and future projections.

Activities

Represents fees collected by onsite management company related to various activities operated by the District. The Activities
include, but not limited to swim lessons, clinics, summer camps, winter camps, fitness training, holiday parties, etc. The budgeted
amounts are based upon historical results and future projections.

Clubhouse Rentals
The District allows members of the public to rent the Clubhouse for various functions such as birthday parties, anniversaries,
weddings, etc. The budgeted amounts are based upon historical results and future projections.

Miscellaneous
Represents estimated income the District may receive that is not accounted for in other categories.

Interest Earnings
The District receives interest earnings from funds held in the various operating accounts.

Operation & Maintenance Assessments

The District adopts an annual operating budget that is funded primarily by operation and maintenance assessments levied on
assessable property within the District. The assessments are levied based upon benefit received by the property from the goods and
services provided by the District. The levied operation and maintenance assessments are certified for collection to the county tax
collector to be placed on property owners November 1 Sarasota County Property Tax Bill.

EXPENDITURES:
Administrative:

Supervisors Fees
The Florida Statues allows each supervisor to be paid per meeting, for the time devoted to District business and board meetings.

The amount is based upon 5 supervisors attending 11 meetings for the fiscal year.

District Manager
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services - Central Florida, LLC to provide Management, Accounting

and Recording Secretary Services for the District. The services include, but not limited to, recording and transcription of board
meetings, administrative services, budget preparation, all financial reporting, annual audits, etc.

District Counsel

Requirements for legal services are estimated at an annual expenditure as needed and also cover such items as attendance at
scheduled meetings of the Board of Supervisor’s, contract preparation and review, etc. The District has a contract with Hopping,
Green & Sams.

District Engineer
Consists of attendance at scheduled meetings of the Board of Supervisors, offering advice and consultation on all matters related

to the works of the District, such as bids for yearly contracts, operating policy, compliance with regulatory permits, etc.

Disclosure Report
As part of the reporting requirements of the Series 1999, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, the District has contracted with

Prager & Co., LLC to act as Dissemination Agent. The Dissemination Agent files Annual Reports and various other notices to the
Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (EMMA) as a requirement of the Securities Exchange Commission rule 15¢2-12(b)(5).

Trustee Fees
The District will pay annual trustee fees to US Bank as trustee for the Series 1999A, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds issued.



Lakeside Plantation

Comnmunity Development District
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Audit Fees
The District is required to annually undertake an independent examination of its books, records and accounting procedures. This
audit is conducted pursuant to State Law and the Rules of the Auditor General.

Postage. Phone, Faxes. Copies

Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, vendor checks, and any other necessary correspondence. Also includes
telephone, facsimile, and copy machine services.

General Liabilitv Insurance
The District’s general liability and public officials’ liability insurance coverage is provided by Florida Insurance Alliance (F1A).
FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to government agencies.

Legal Advertisin
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a newspaper of general

circulation. This is in accordance with the Sunshine Law and other advertisement requirements as indicated by the Florida Statutes.

Dues. Licenses & Fees
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Florida Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. This is the only expense

under this category for the District.

Other Current Charges
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that are incurred during the fiscal year.

Property Insurance

The District has a property insurance policy with Florida Insurance Alliance. FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to
government agencies. The following represents the structures covered under that policy: clubhouse, pool, tennis courts, equipment
shed, gazebo, pool pavilion, guard shack, water fountains, and street lights.

Information Technology
The District incurs costs related to the District’s accounting and information systems, District’s website creation and maintenance,

electronic compliance with Florida Statutes and other electronic data requirements.

Operations:
Personnel Services (Management Contract)

The District currently has an agreement with Vesta Property Services to provide Amenity Center Management Services, Facility
Maintenance Services and Programming Services for the clubhouse. The various services and compensation are further detailed in
the agreement.

Road & Sidewalk Repairs & Maintenance

Represents various repair and maintenance cost associated with the roadways and sidewalks owned and maintained by the District.

Common Area Renewal & Maintenance
Miscellaneous expenses incurred for common areas throughout the District other than clubhouse area.

Street Light/Decorative Light
This item is to maintain the decorative light fixtures throughout the community.

Landscape Maintenance - Contract

The District contracts with Bloomings Land and Turf Management, Inc. to provide landscape maintenance for all the common
areas of the community. This fee does not include replacement material or irrigation repairs. The monthly and annual amounts are
as follows:

‘ Vendor Monthly Al’lllllﬁTl
Bloomings 37,655 391,860
| Total $91,860 |




Lakesid ePlantation

Community Development District
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Landscape Maintenance - Other

The District incurs landscape expenses that are not covered under the landscape maintenance contract with Blooming’s Land and
Turf Management, Inc.

Mulch
Represents the replacement of mulch in the landscape beds and the playground.

Irrigation Maintenance

Repairs necessary for everyday operation of the irrigation system to ensure its effectiveness.

Lake Maintenance
The District currently has a management contract with Solitude Lake Management to maintain the lakes throughout the community
that provides storm water management. The monthly and armual amounts are as follows:

Vendor Location Monthly Annual
Solitude Various Lakes 3966 $11,592
Contingency $2,408
Total 314,000 ‘

Electric Utility Services - Entrance Feature

The following chart represents estimated costs for electricity in the entrance feature provided by Florida Power & Light:

bccount # Location Monthly Annum
04126-05586 2200 Plantation Blvd #FNTN 3600 57,200
Contingency 31,800
Total 39,000 ’

Water Utilitv Services - Entrance Feature
The following chart represents estimated costs for water at the entrance feature paid to North Port Utilities:

{ Account # Location Monthly Annuﬂ
43123-154658 2200 Plantation Blvd 3100 31,200
Contingency $2.800

{ Total $4,000 —‘

Repairs & Maintenance - Entrance Feature

Represents cost associated with the repairs and maintenance of the entrance features throughout the District.

Miscellaneous Tools & Equipment
The District will incur miscellaneous cost to purchase tools, small equipment and/or rental of equipment in order to properly
maintain the common areas of the District.

Landscape Inspection Services

The District has contracted with Performance Standard Assurance to inspect the landscape maintenance services.

Traffic Enforcement
The District will occasionally contract with the City of North Port Police Department to provide occasional traffic enforcement.




Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2021
Clubhouse:
Activities

The District’s facility manager will coordinate and provide various activities throughout the year. The amount represents the cost
of supplies, notice of events, personnel, etc.

License/Fees
Various permits and license for the clubhouse are required by the regulatory organizations. The amount represents the estimated
cost for those items.

General Supplies
Estimated cost of supplies purchased for operating and maintaining the clubhouse not budgeted in other line items.

Maintenance
This item is for the monthly cleaning and repairs of the clubhouse facility.

Office Supplies
Represents the cost of daily supplics required by the District to facilitate operations.

Public Communication
The District subscribes to local newspaper, Wall Street Journal, etc.

Pest Control
The District contracts to have Arrow Environmental Services provide pest control services at and around clubhouse and other
facilities.

hocaﬁon Quarterly Annual
2200 Plantation Blvd 3150 3600
[ Total 5600
Security
This item is for the alarm system and monitoring of the clubhouse. Monitoring services are provided by Security Alarm Corp.
Account # Location Quarterly Annual}
2564 & 2582 2200 Plantation Blvd $147 3588
Contingency 3912
| Total 81,500 |

Security Patrol
Represents the estimated cost for hiring security guards to patrol the amenity center.

AED
Estimated cost to purchase, maintain and operate the AED machines.

Telephone & Internet Services

The following represents the telephone and internet services for the Clubhouse paid to Frontier, as well as pool telephone dispatch
services provided by Kings III of America, LLC.

Account # Quarterly Monthly Annual
154331 0624684505 03 3380 34,560
1470874 3106 83424
Contingency 3516
Total $5,500 |




Lakeside Plantation

Community Development District
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Janitorial Supplies
The District’s clubhouse management company provides janitorial services under their management agreement however the

supplies are purchased directly by the District. The amount represents the estimated cost of those supplies.

Electric Utility Services - Clubhouse
The following chart represents estimated costs for electricity in the clubhouse provided by Florida Power & Light:

Account # Location Monthly Annual
37421-67439 2200 Plantation Blvd #CLBHS 31,000 312,000
Contingency $2,000

| Total $14,000 |

Gas Utility
The following chart represents estimated costs for gas in the clubhouse provided by TECO:

| Account # Location Monthly Annual [

10332096 2200 Plantation Blvd *POOL* $12 3144
Contingency 3106
Total 3250 !

Garbage Collection
The following chart represents estimated costs for garbage collection at the clubhouse provided by North Port Solid Waste:

‘ Account # Location Monthly Annual ‘

54883-159826 2200 Plantation Blvd SWD 3168 32,016
Contingency 384
‘ Total 32,100 ‘

Water Utility Services - Clubhouse
The following chart represents estimated costs for water in the clubhouse provided by North Port Utilities:

IAccount # Location Monthly Annual [
43123-156052 2200 Plantation Blvd $200 32,400
Contingency 32,000

| Total $4,400 J

Electric Utility Services - Tennis Courts/Pool
The following chart represents estimated costs for electricity at the pool provided by Florida Power & Light:

‘ Account # Location Monthly Annual ]

84595-15071 2200 Plantation Blvd #POOL 381,100 313,200
Contingency 32,800
Total 316,000 ‘




Lakeside Plantation

Community Development Distict
General Fund Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Pool Cleaning
The District has contracted with Dart Pool Selutions to provide monthly cleaning services to it’s pool.

Location Monthly Annual ]

2200 Plantation Blvd 3810 9,720
Total $9,720 ]

Pool Maintenance - Other
Represents miscellaneous pool maintenance costs incurred during the fiscal year.

Tennis Courts - Maintenance
Represents cost associated with maintaining the tennis courts.

Tennis Courts - Programs
Represents cost associated with operating tennis court programs.

Water Utilitv Services - Tennis Courts/Pool
The following chart represents estimated costs for water at the tennis courts provided by North Port Utilities:

[Account # Location Monthly Annual ]
43123-154656 2200 Plantation Blvd $450 85,400
Contingency $600

| Total $6,000 |

Other Expenditures:
Transfer Out - Capital Reserve Fund (Current Year)

In December 2010, the District had Reserve Advisor’s prepare a long-term reserve study completed that detailed the projected
funding and spending requirements through fiscal year ending 2040. The amount represents the recommended funding requirements
for the fiscal year in order to properly maintain the capital infrastructure owned by the District. The expenditures will be detailed
and recorded in the Capital Reserve Fund.



Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District
Proposed Budget - Fiscal Year 2021

Capital Reserve Fund

Adopted Projected Total

Budget Actuals as Next 3 Projected Proposed
Description FY2020 of 06/30/20 Months 9/30/20 Budget FY21
Revenues:
Transfer In - Capital Reserve Fund (CY) $ 130,000 $ 65,000 $ 97,718 $ 162,718 $ 130,000
Interest Earnings - 3,858 1,286 5,144 -
Carry Forward Surplus 324.810 377.698 - 377.698 436.741
Total Revenues $ 454,810 $ 446,556 $ 99.004 $ 545,560 $ 566,741
Expenditures:
Clubhouse Exterior Building Elements 3 - $ - $ - $ - $ 52,983
Property Site Elements $ 53,818 $ 74,038 $ 28,781 $ 102,819 $ 29,453
Clubhouse Interior Elements - - - - -
Pool Elements - 6,000 - 6,000 -
Reserve Component Inventory - - - - -
Reserve Study - - - - -
Contingency - » - - - -
Total Expenditures $ 53.818 $ 80.038 $ 28.781 $ 108.819 $ 82436
Excess Revenue (Expenditures) $ 400,992 $ 366,518 $ 70,223 $ 436,741 $§ 484,305

Reserve Study Funding Plan (Next 5 Years)
Planned Budgeted

Funding Expenses Balance Balance Variance
Fiscal Year 2021 130,000 82,436 462,901 484,305 21,404
Fiscal Year 2022 132,000 3,878 597,347
Fiscal Year 2023 134,000 135,587 602,919
Fiscal Year 2024 136,000 87,400 659,046
Fiscla Year 2025 138,000 62,521 742,886



Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District
Proposed Budget - Fiscal Year 2021
Series 1999 Debt Service Pund

Projected Total
Adopted Actuals as of Next 3 Projected Proposed
Description Budget FY2020 06/30/20 Months 9/30/20 Budget FY21
Revenues:
Assessments - On Roll $ 175,905 $ 177,774 $ - $ 177,774 $ 175,905
Assessments - Direct $ 8,842 3 8,842 $ - $ 8,842 $ 8,842
Interest Income $ - $ 774 $ 258 $ 1,032 $ -
Beginning Fund Balance (1) $ 63,325 $ 60,129 $ - $ 60,129 $ 65,611
Total Revenues 3 248,073 $ 247,518 $ 258 $ 247,776 $ 250,359
Expendituores:
Interest- 11/1 $ 51,083 $ 51,083 $ - $ 51,083 $ 48,303
Principal- 5/1 $ 80,000 ) 80,000 $ - $ 80,000 $ 85,000
Interest- 5/1 $ 51,083 $ 51,083 $ - $ 51,083 $ 48,303
Total Expenditures $ 182,165 $ 182,165 3 - $ 182,165 $ 181,605
Excess Revenue (Expenditures) $ 65,908 $ 65,353 $ 258 $ 65,611 $ 68,754
(1) Beginning Fund Balance is net of reserve funds of $57,727.48 Interest Payment 11/1/2021 $ 45.349
Debt Service Assessments
Increase /

Product Type FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021 (Decrease)

Commercial $3,287 $3,287 $3,287 $0

Multi-Family $0 $0 $0 $0

Single-Family 5410 $410 $410 30

Villa $328 $328 $328 $0
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Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District
Proposed Budget - Fiscal Year 2021
Series 1999 Bonds

Period

Annual Annual
Ending Principal Principal Interest Rate  Interest Debt

1101720 1,390,000 6.950% 48,302.50 179,385.00
05/01/21 1,390,000 85.000 6.950% 48.302.50
11/01/721 1,305,000 6.950% 45,348.75 178,651.25
05/01/22 1,305,000 95,000 6.950% 45,348.75
11/01/22 1,210,000 6.950% 42,047.50 182,396.25
05/01/23 1,210,000 100,000 6.950% 42,047.50
11/01/23 1,110,000 6.950% 38,572.50 180,620.00
05/01/24 1,110,000 105,000 6.950% 38,572.50
11/01/24 1,005,000 6.950% 34,923.75 178,496.25
05/01/25 1,005,000 115,000 6.950% 34,923.75
11/01/25 890,000 6.950% 30,927.50 180,851.25
05/01726 890,000 125,000 6.950% 30,927.50
11/01/26 765,000 6.950% 26,583.75 182,511.25
05/01/27 765,000 135,000 6.950% 26,583.75
11/01727 630,000 6.950% 21,892.50 183,476.25
05/01/28 630,000 140,000 6.950% 21,892.50
11/01/28 490,000 6.950% 17,027.50 178,920.00
05/01/29 490,000 150,000 6.950% 17,027.50
11/01/29 340,000 6.950% 11,815.00 178,842.50
05/01/30 340,000 165,000 6.950% 11,815.00
11/01/30 175,000 6.950%  6,081.25 182,896.25
05/01/31 175,000 175,000 6.950%  6,081.25 181,081.25

1.390,000 647,045 2,168,128
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RESOLUTION 2020-09

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE
LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
MAKING A DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021; PROVIDING FOR THE
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS,
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the Lakeside Plantation Community Development District (“District”) is a
local unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes,
for the purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and
services to the lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, the District is located in Sarasota County, Florida (“County™); and

WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board™) of the District hereby determines to
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s
budget (“Adopted Budget™) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2020, and ending September
30,2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”), attached hereto as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted
Budget; and

WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands
within the District; and

WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted Budget;
and

WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the
District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2020/2021; and



WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector
(“Uniform Method™), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector
of the County for that purpose; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll
(“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution as Exhibit B, and to certify the portion of the
Assessment Roll related to certain developed property (“Tax Roll Property”) to the County Tax
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the portion of the Assessment
Roll relating to the remaining property (“Direct Collect Property”), all as set forth in Exhibit B;
and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to
amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified to the County Tax
Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County,
for such time as authorized by Florida law.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS. The provision of the services,
facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit A confers a special and peculiar benefit to the
lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits A and B, and
is hereby found to be fair and reasonable.

SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION. Pursuant to Chapters 190 and 197, Florida
Statutes, and using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special
assessments, a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied on
benefitted lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits A and B. The lien of the
special assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution shall
be effective upon passage of this Resolution.

SECTION 3. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.

A. Tax Roll Assessments. The operations and maintenance special assessments and
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Tax Roll Property
shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in
accordance with the Uniform Method, as set forth in Exhibits A and B.

B. Direct Bill Assessments. The previously levied debt service special assessments
imposed on the Direct Collect Property shall be collected directly by the District in
accordance with Florida law, as set forth in Exhibits A and B. Assessments directly
collected by the District are due in full on December 1, 2020. In the event that an
assessment payment is not made in accordance with the schedule stated above, the



whole assessment shall immediately become due and payable; shall accrue interest,
penalties in the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of collection and
enforcement; and shall either be enforced by mandamus or other court action, or
pursuant to a foreclosure action, or, at the District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant
to the Uniform Method on a future tax bill, which amount may include penalties,
interest, and costs of collection and enforcement. Any prejudgment interest on
delinquent assessments shall accrue at the rate of any bonds secured by the assessments,
or at the statutory prejudgment interest rate, as applicable. In the event an assessment
subject to direct collection by the District shall be delinquent, the District Manager and
District Counsel, without further authorization by the Board, may initiate legal
proceedings to collect and enforce the whole assessment, as set forth herein.

C. Future Collection Methods. The decision to collect special assessments by any
particular method — e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill — does not mean that such
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year,
regardless of past practices.

SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL. The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as
Exhibit B, is hereby certified for collection. That portion of the Assessment Roll which includes
the Tax Roll Property is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the
County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes. The proceeds therefrom shall
be paid to the District.

SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT. The District Manager shall keep
apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date
of this Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for
such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll. After any amendment of the
Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records.

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY. The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions
of this Resolution, or any part thereof.

SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and
adoption of this Resolution by the Board.

[SIGNATURE ON NEXT PAGE]



PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 19TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2020.

ATTEST:

§ecretary / Assistant Secretary

Exhibit A:
Exhibit B:

Budget FY 2020/2021
Assessment Roll (Uniform Method)
Assessment Roll (Direct Collect)

LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

Chairperson, Board of Supervisors
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THIRD ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND
BLOOMINGS LANDSCAPE AND TURF MANAGEMENT, INC. REGARDING
THE PROVISION OF LANDSCAPE AND IRRIGATION MAINTENANCE SERVICES

THIS ADDENDUM (“Addendum™) is made and entered into this 52020, by
and between:

Lakeside Plantation Community Development District, a local unit of
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida
Statutes, and located in Sarasota County, Florida, and whose mailing address
is 219 East Livingston Street, Orlando, Florida 32801 (the “District”); and

Bloomings Landscape and Turf Management, Inc., a Florida corporation
whose address is 5824 Bee Ridge Road, #165, Sarasota, Florida 34233
(“Contractor” and, together with the District, “Parties™).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into that Agreement between the Parties
Regarding the Provision of Landscape and Irrigation Maintenance Services, on May 15, 2017, as
amended on May 16, 2019 (“Agreement™); and

WHEREAS, the District desires to extend the terms of the Agreement for an additional
sixteen (16) months; and

WHEREAS, Contractor desires to accept such extension of terms of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to amend the Agreement consistent with the terms
expressed herein.

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this Addendum,
the Agreement is hereby amended as follows:

1. - DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES. The term of the Agreement is hereby
extended for an additional sixteen (16) months through September 30, 2021 (“Extension Period”™).
The duties, obligations and responsibilities of Contractor during the Extension Period shall remain
consistent with the original terms of the Agreement and any Exhibits thereto.

2. COMPENSATION. The compensation for services provided during the Extension
Period shall remain the same as set forth in Section 3 of the Agreement.

3. AGREEMENT IN EFFECT. This Addendum amends the Agreement only to the
extent provided herein, and otherwise the Agreement remains in full force and effect and all of the
terms of the Agreement apply to this Addendum.

4. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Addendum has been duly authorized by
the appropriate body or official of the District and the Contractor, both the District and the



Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and the Contractor
have tull power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this instrument.

S. COUNTERPARTS. This Addendum may be executed in any number of counterparts,
each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such counterpatrts
together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Addendum to be effective the day and
year first written above,

ATTEST: LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By: B By:

Secretary Chairperson

ATTEST: BLOOMINGS LANDSCAPE AND
TURF MANAGEMENT, INC.

By: By:

Its: Its:
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FIRST ADDENDUM TO AGREEMENT BETWEEN
THE LAKESIDE PLANTATION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AND
RELION SOLUTIONS, LLC REGARDING THE PROVISION OF
SECURITY PATROL SERVICES

THIS ADDENDUM (“Addendum™) is made and entered into this , 2020, by
and between:

Lakeside Plantation Community Development District, a local unit of
special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida
Statutes, and located in Sarasota County, Florida, and whose mailing address
is 219 East Livingston Street, Orlando, Florida 32801 (the “District”); and

Relion Solutions LLC, a Florida limited liability company, whose mailing
address is 21378 Glendale Avenue, Port Charlotte, Florida 33952
(“Contractor,” and together with the District, the “Parties”).

RECITALS

WHEREAS, the Parties previously entered into that Agreement between the Parties
Regarding the Provision of Security Services, on September 16, 2019 (“Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, the District desires to extend the terms of the Agreement for an additional
twelve (12) months; and

WHEREAS, Contractor desires to accept such extension of terms of the Agreement; and

WHEREAS, the Parties now desire to amend the Agreement consistent with the terms
expressed herein.

NOWw, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained in this Addendum,
the Agreement is hereby amended as follows:

1. DESCRIPTION OF WORK AND SERVICES. The term of the Agreement is hereby
extended for an additional twelve (12) months through September 30, 2021 (“Extension Period”).
The duties, obligations and responsibilities of Contractor during the Extension Period shall remain
consistent with the original terms of the Agreement and any Exhibits thereto.

2, COMPENSATION. The compensation for services provided during the Extension
Period shall remain the same as set forth in Section 3 of the Agreement.

3. © AGREEMENT IN EFFECT. This Addendum amends the Agreement only to the
extent provided herein, and otherwise the Agreement remains in full force and effect and all of the
terms of the Agreement apply to this Addendum.

4. AUTHORIZATION. The execution of this Addendum has been duly authorized by
the appropriate body or official of the District and the Contractor, both the District and the



Contractor have complied with all the requirements of law, and both the District and the Contractor
have full power and authority to comply with the terms and provisions of this instrument.

5. COUNTERPARTS. This Addendum may be executed in any number of counterparts,
each of which when executed and delivered shall be an original; however, all such counterparts
together shall constitute but one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties execute this Addendum to be effective the day and
year first written above.

ATTEST: LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By: ) - By: - B

Secretary Chairperson

ATTEST: RELION SOLUTIONS, LLC

By: _ By:

Its: Its:




SECTION E



MG Electrical Developers, Inc. INVOICE

6130 Neal Road
Ft. Myers, FL 33905

Phone: (239) 841-3122 INVOICE #2901
EC13005553 DATE: JULY 27, 2020
TO: FOR:
Lakeside Plantation CDD Lakeside Plantation
Attn: George Flint North Port Charlotte, FL
Govermental Management Services Irrigation/Fountain conductor repairs

219 E Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801
gflint@gmscfl.com

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Amount Due
-Investigative work to discover method of repairs. $2,375.00
-450 ft of 4/0 copper conductors with pull box, splices and terminations, installed at $32/LF. $14,400.00
-Replace buss and all circuit breakers within irrigation control panel $200.00

Total Due: $16,975.00

Make all checks payable to MG Electrical Developers, Inc.
Payment is due upon receipt or as specified in contract.
If you have any questions concerning this invoice, contact Mark Grant, 239-841-3122, mgelectricaldevelopers@gmail.com

Thank you for your business!
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f?;lgi Engi_r‘;eeIr)il{g e ERP (Permit) #: 18655.01
Braden:te);s,lF‘laoﬂg:gllZagtS _x E_ l RE§ ({n : 7/ _13/2 020

e

PROPOSAL

To: Attn: George Flint, District Manager or Current Owner / Maintenance Entity
Lakeside Plantation Community Development District
2200 Plantation Boulevard,
North Port, Florida 34286 (Due: 7/13/2020)

Regarding: Lakeside Plantation, (306.0AC)"
(Project Name & Acreage)

~-—Dear ©peration & Maintenance Entity,

Your storm water management system is due to be inspected & recertified by 7/13/2020. This is a requirement of your
Environmental Resource Permit obtained from the Southwest Florida Water Management District (SWFWMD) If not
brought into compliance by the due date, SWFWMD's Legal Department may ENFORCE LEGAL ACTION!!!
Zoller Engineering is offering the following services to quickly satisfy all of your permit requirements.

1. Obtain the permit & record drawings from SWFWMD.

2. Inspect the storm water management system. Perform minor maintenance typically including removing vegetation
& silt from the mitered ends & control structure to allow water to flow under the skimmer & out of the pond.

3. Send you an invoice along with a report of your system, with color photographs.

4. Submit a signed & sealed Statement of Inspection form R.044.00 to SWFWMD & you. Total $ 737.00

That’s it, we take care of everything!

If you would like us to schedule your ERP recertification, simply fill out the information below & email it to
Bryan. Zoller@Gmail.com. Email is preferred but you may also take a picture of this proposal & text it to: (941)
812-2585. We will email you back an aerial of your site highlighted-in.yellow & address to verify the permitted
area. Also, please feel free to contact us if you have any questions. Thank you & have a great day!

g

Sincerely,-

s —Z'g - ,
'a"‘ (;—car'\c, g p, 1~JJ J"

Bryan Zoller, PE (Print Name of Authorized Representative)
President, Zoller Engineering LLC (fully insured) CAp - p .,
Registered Florida Professional Engineer #63933 EG\ W EQ gmscblcian
Email: Bryan Zollet@Gmail.com (Email Address) Please send enrafl in case we cannot read it!
Website: ZollerEngineering Net - _
Phone: (941) 812-2585 2o levkers o BLL Pe b frl
(Project Address)
,J/A, Afo7-F4] -552 4
, o+ i03
(Gate Code if applicable) (Phone Number) =

Zoller Engineering LLC / BryanZoller@Gmail.com / ZollerEngineering Net | (941) 812-2585
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NOTICE OF MEETING DATES
LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Supervisors of the Lakeside Plantation Community
Development District will hold their regularly scheduled public meetings for
Fiscal Year 2021 at 6:00 pm at the Lakeside Plantation Clubhouse, 2200

Plantation Blvd., North Port, Florida 34289 on the third Wednesday of the
month as follows:

October 21, 2020
November 18, 2020
December 16, 2020
January 20, 2021
February 17, 2021
March 17, 2021
April 21, 2021

May 19, 2021

June 16, 2021

July 21, 2021
August 18, 2021
September 15, 2021

The meeting are open to the public and will be conducted in accordance with the
provisions of Florida Law for Community Development Districts. A copy of the agenda
for a particular meeting may be obtained from the District Manager at 219 East
Livingston Street, Orlando, FL 32801.

Please note that due to the ongoing nature of the COVID-19 public health
emergency, it may be necessary to hold the above referenced meetings utilizing
communications media technology in order to protect the health and safety of the
public or held at an alternative physical location other than the location indicated
above. To that end, anyone wishing to participate in such meetings should contact the
District Manager’s Office prior to each meeting to confirm the applicable meeting access
and/or location information. Additionally, interested parties may refer to the District’s
website for the latest information: www .lakesideplantationcdd.com.

A meeting may be continued to a date, time, and place as evidenced by motion of
the majority of Board Members participating. There may be occasions when one or
more Supervisors will participate by telephone.

Any person requiring special accommodations at a meeting because of a
disability or physical impairment should contact the District Office at (407) 841-5524 at
least forty-eight (48) hours prior to the meeting. If you are hearing or speech impaired,
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MINUTES OF MEETING
LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Lakeside Plantation Community
Development District was held on Wednesday, July 15, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. via Zoom Video
Conferencing, pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69, 20-112, and 20-150 issued by
Governor DeSantis on March 9, 2020, March 20, 2020, April 29, 2020, and June 23, 2020
respectively, and any extensions or supplements thereof, and pursuant to Section 120.54(5)(b)2.,

Florida Statutes.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Alan (Bud) Sabol Chairman

Joe Szewczyk Vice Chairman
Camille Stephens Assistant Secretary
Pina Chichelli Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

George Flint District Manager
Sarah Sandy District Counsel
Brent Burford District Engineer
Nathan Trates Facilities Manager
Heather Alexandre Vesta
Tricia Adams GMS
Residents

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Flint called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. All Supervisors were
present with the exception of Mr. Roumy.
Mr. Flint: Mr. Roumy had not submitted his Oath of Office. I tried to obtain it in advance

of the meeting, but he indicated that he was not going to be able to attend.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments on Specific Items on
the Agenda (Speakers will fill out a card
and submit it to the District Manager prior
to beginning of the meeting)



July 15, 2020 Lakeside Plantation CDD

Mr. Flint: This is an opportunity for members of the public to provide general audience
comments on specific agenda items. As far as the meeting, the Governor issued an Executive
Order allowing entities to hold meetings through the use of technology such as Zoom. That order
was extended through the end of July, but we don’t know what will happen in August. We are
going to play it by ear, but the instructions for members of the public to participate in the
meeting, is on the District’s website. Are there any members of the public that want to comment
on specific agenda items? If so, please state your name and address and limit your comments to
three minutes.

Deborah Johnson, 1505 Scarlett Avenue: I don’t know whether it is on the agenda, but I
just wanted to know if the library is going to open in the near future. ’m running out of books to
read.

Mr. Flint: On the agenda we have the discussion of amenity operations where we will be
talking about amenity operations in light of the pandemic. So, they can discuss that issue at that

time. Are there any other public comments? Hearing none,

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS District Engineer’s Report

Mr. Flint: Brent, are you here?

Mr. Burford: Yes.

Mr. Sabol: I would like to speak to the Board before Brent gives his report. We had some
serious electrical issues. About 1,000 feet of our electric lines were out from Sycamore Street to
Toledo Blade Boulevard. We were concerned because a watering system and pumps were out
due to having no electricity. Lights were also out. George and I spoke about it and decided it was
enough of an emergency, because we could lose our landscaping due to the lack of water. So, we
contacted Brent who brought his Commercial Engineer onsite, and now he’s going to explain to
you what was done. Thank you. Go ahead Brent.

Mr. Burford: The fountains at Toledo Blade Boulevard, irrigation system, and some
streetlights did not have power. The power was actually fed just south of Tara Drive, from
transformers. The lines go towards Toledo Blade Boulevard. All four electrical conduits were
damaged, so we brought in an electrical contractor to evaluate the situation. Yesterday they
completed the repairs. They had to replace approximately 440 feet of conductors to get the power
back. We actually checked it on the 220-volt panel and it appears that the irrigation pump is



July 15, 2020 Lakeside Plantation CDD

working. We now have power to the fountains, but we need to bring the contractor in to make
sure all of that is up and running. So, the electrical issue has been resolved. The only other item
that I have is we are still trying to get Randall with Nidy Sports Construction to take a look at
issues at the pickleball court. I left him another message today and as soon as we get that
scheduled we will have them onsite to take a look at that for you. That’s all T have unless
anybody has any questions for me.

Mr. Sabol: No.

Ms. Stephens: No.

Mr. Szewczyk: No.

Ms. Chichelli: No.

Mr. Flint: The repair was in the range of $14,400. They had to pull new wires for about
440 feet and install a junction box halfway down so they could diagnose the problem. As Bud
indicated, we didn’t believe we had a choice in waiting because the landscaping was in danger.
We also had streetlights that were out. Once we receive the invoice we will have it on next
month’s agenda for ratification. There were also some other expenses related to troubleshooting
and diagnosing because they had to indicate whether any existing junction might have been
buried in that 1,000-foot stretch of line. They had to bring in some special equipment to do that.
Unfortunately they weren’t able to find any, so they ended up having to install some. I’'m just
giving you a heads up.

Mr. Sabol: Brent, do you think there was any lightning or was it just the wiring or both?

Mr. Burford: It could’ve been a result of both. It does appear that the damage had been
there a while, looking at the discoloration on the wires itself. Being that it did happen at the same
time and some other equipment was damaged from a lightning strike, that could have contributed
to it, but there apparently have been some issues with those lines over a period of time.

Mr. Sabol: I understand. That’s all I have for you, Brent.

Mr. Flint: Then we will move on.

Mr. Burford lefi the meeting.

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Unfinished Business

A, Discussion of Amenity Operations



July 15, 2020 Lakeside Plantation CDD

Mr. Flint: This item is actually a discussion of the amenity operations in light of the
COVID-19 issue. The Board discussed this issue at your last meeting and you approved the steps
that staff and the Chairman had taken as far as opening the Clubhouse. However subsequent to
the last Board Meeting, we noticed a spike in the number of positive COVID-19 cases. As a
result of that, the Chairman asked that staff refrain from being in the Clubhouse at that point. So,
there have been some changes on what’s open or the capacity. We kind of have been in a holding
pattern. This is an opportunity for the Board to provide any feedback regarding the current way
that the facilities are being operated.

Mr. Sabol: I believe that it’s good to leave it just like it is because this epidemic is not
over, and it may get worse. We don’t know what will happen. As far as the pool, I think we
should leave it like it is and if it becomes worse, we can put a percentage on it at that time. As far
as the tennis courts, that’s going to be worked on in the next two to four weeks. It depends on the
proposals from our man doing the work. So, we don’t know exactly when that’s going to start,
but I think we should leave it just the way it is right now. That’s my opinion.

Ms. Chichelli: Are we allowing guests at the pool at this time?

Mr. Flint: They are only allowing residents.

Mr. Trates: I believe just residents. I know some people brought guests and staff let them
know they are not allowed.

Ms. Chichelli: So, they are not allowing anybody except residents.

Mr. Trates: Just residents. Correct.

Ms. Chichelli: How many guests are normally allowed at the pool?

Mr. Trates: Under normal operations or currently?

Ms. Chichelli: Normal operations. Currently we are not allowing any guests.

Mr. Trates: I believe it is in the Amenity Policy that five guests per resident are allowed,
but I have to double check.

Ms. Chichelli: That’s what you told me, and I was wondering if we had something in
writing, to make sure we have the right information.

Ms. Stephens: Pina, I think there is something in writing. I’m almost 100% sure, unless it

changed.
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Ms. Chichelli: Nathan mentioned that and that’s why I needed clarification. It was five
guests per person. So, if there was a father, mother and two kids, that means they can have 20
people.

Ms. Stephens: No.

Ms. Chichelli: So, it’s only five guests per family.

Ms. Stephens: Yes.

Mr. Trates: When I spoke with you on Saturday, I think I misspoke. I apologize for the
miscommunication.

Ms. Chichelli: I'm glad that we are clarifying that just in case somebody asks me so I
have the right information. So right now we are not allowing any guests, which is good.

Mr. Trates: Correct.

Ms. Stephens: Do you think on the basis of Deborah’s question if it’s feasible, limiting it
to any four people at one time in the library and letting them wear a mask so they can go in? Not
to play games or have a meeting or anything. Just to go in and get a book or leave a book. Do
you think we can do that, that staff could monitor since it’s in the same building with no more
than four residents at one time? Is that something we can think about or is that off the table?

Mr. Sabol: As far as I’'m concerned, we can let people in the library, but I think that four
is too many. Maybe just limit it to one at a time.

Ms. Chichelli: How about having them call in and make an appointment?

Mr. Sabol: That would be okay with me.

Ms. Stephens: We can use Deborah as a point of reference. She’s running out of books to
read. She can go in there and get a couple of books. Then you won’t see her for a week or two.

Mr. Sabol: I think that’s a reasonable request.

Ms. Chichelli: Do you prefer people calling to set up an appointment? Is that how you
want to leave it?

Mr. Sabol: Yes, that would be the way to do it.

Mr. Trates: I think that’s a good idea.

Ms. Chichelli: How about sanitizing the books that they bring in or take out? Is that
something we need to take care of?

Ms. Stephens: I don’t know if that’s really necessary. We go to Books A Million. I don’t
think they sanitize 1,000 books.
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Ms. Chichelli: Okay.

Mr. Sabol: Just to protect ourselves, it would not hurt when someone leaves the library
for an attendant to go in there and disinfect the area with a spray or something like that. That will
not hurt the books.

Mr. Trates: We would sanitize regardless.

Ms. Stephens: If you felt strongly about sanitizing books as they are brought in, put a big
basket on a chair in the Clubhouse. They could deposit the book there and staff can do whatever
it is they are going to do to keep it clean if that’s what you choose to do, but I don’t think it’s
necessary. That’s just my opinion, but I will let the rest of the Board decide. Another option
would be to put the books in a basket and leave them for a certain number of days.

Mr. Sabol: It doesn’t hurt to take every precaution we can because of this epidemic. We
should take every precaution we can, but I think what you are discussing is a good idea.

Ms. Stephens: Okay.

Mr. Flint: Is there any other discussion on the current amenity operations?

Mr. Sabol: No.

Ms. Stephens: No.

Ms. Chichelli: No.

Mr. Flint: District Counsel and I will verify the limit on the number of guests for the
record. Right now it is not an issue. We want to review the Amenity Policy to make sure the
correct information is being provided. It is not necessarily relevant today, but it will be when the

facility reopens.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS New Business Items
Mr. Flint: We don’t have any.
Mr. Sabol: George, I have some new business for the Amenities Manager when we get to

the end of the meeting.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Business Administration
A. Approval of Minutes of June 17, 2020 Meeting
Mr. Flint: Did the Board have any comments?
Ms. Stephens: No.
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On MOTION by Mr. Sabol seconded by Ms. Szewezyk with all in
favor the minutes of the June 17, 2020 meeting were approved as
presented.

B. Approval of Check Register

Mr. Flint: We have the Check Register for May for the General Fund and utility
automatic drafts totaling $41,646.42. Were there any comments or questions?

Ms. Stephens: I don’t.

Mr. Szewczyk: I have a question. Something that I haven’t seen before from your
company is Dissemination Agent services. Can you explain that to me?

Mr. Flint: You see it once a year. I don’t remember if we bill it monthly or annually.
When the District issued bonds, it approved a Continuing Disclosure Agreement. The District
has an ongoing obligation to some reporting. Initially, you have quarterly and annual reports.
Then after a period of time, it transitions to just annual reports. The District engages a
Dissemination Agent to file those reports that basically, bond holders or potential bondholders
can access, so they have disclosure of any issues that may have occurred. As part of our
agreement, we serve as Dissemination Agent.

Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.

Mr. Flint: I don’t know if you’re seeing it on our invoice combined with our other fees,
but it’s something that’s always been billed. We have served as Dissemination Agent since we
were hired.

Mr. Szewczyk: Okay.

Mr. Flint: Are there any other questions?

Mr. Sabol: I have none.

Ms. Stephens: No.

Ms. Chichelli: No.

Mr. Flint: We need a motion to approve the check register.

On MOTION by Mr. Szewczyk seconded by Mr. Sabol with all in
favor the Check Register for May 1, 2020 to May 31, 2020 in the
amount of $41,646.42 was approved.
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C. Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Mr. Flint: Next are the unaudited financial statements through May 31, 2020. No action is
required by the Board. If you have questions we can discuss those. As of the end of May we are
down about $30,000 on operation and maintenance (O&M) assessments, which is not unusual.
Tax certificate sales have historically been 100% collected. That won’t be reflected until your
June financial statements. We will keep an eye on that. Otherwise on the expenditures, your
actuals compared to your pro-rated budget were below February’s. If there are any specific
items, we can discuss those. If not, no action is required. Are there comments or questions on the
financials?

Mr. Sabol: No.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS General Audience Comments
Mr. Flint: This is an opportunity for members of the public to discuss items on the agenda
that you would like to bring to the Board’s attention. State your name and address and try to limit

your comments to three minutes. Are there any audience comments? Hearing none,

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

A, District Counsel

Mr. Flint: Sarah?

Ms. Sandy: I just have one item to update the Board on. Some new legislation was signed
by the Governor last month, known as SB-1466, affecting CDDs. One clarified certain Conflicts
of Interests laws that previously existed that still apply. There was an amendment to the
constitution that created some confusion on what prior legislation was still applicable. For this
District, I don’t believe that will affect this CDD. It also reduces the CDD’s requirements on
what to post on the website. For example, audits don’t have to be posted if they are posted on the
Florida Auditor General website. We don’t have to post our Facilities Report. Additionally,
while the meeting agenda itself has to be posted, the meeting materials do not have to be. This
might not apply to this District. In some Districts, we are seeing increased costs, due to making
CDD websites ADA compliant. I don’t believe that is an issue here at this time, but if it becomes

an issue it is certainly something that we can discuss. That’s all I had for the Board.
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Mr. Flint: Regarding the website, although there were items that previously had to be on
the website that are no longer on there we intend to continue to place the entire agenda on there
and keep the other information on there. We don’t anticipate any cost savings at this point from
eliminating any of that, so we will just continue including it unless the Board tells us otherwise.
We are converting those PDFs to the proper format to comply with ADA requirements. There is

no additional expense to do that.

B. District Manager
i Action Items List

Mr. Flint: You have the Action Items List. The streetlight on the corner of Plantation
Boulevard and Tara Drive was completed and will be removed from the Action Item List. You
awarded the contract for the tennis court fencing. The contractor has had some issues. Nathan
may have an update under his report, but the starting date may be inflexible. We deferred any
discussion or action on the tennis court lights at the last meeting. I’'m not sure if Nathan has an
update under his report. The pickleball drainage project was completed and will be dropped from
the Action Item List. Regarding contacting the city about the enforcement of items in the area
behind the curb, in between the spine, curb and front wall, they indicated that they can’t enforce
in that area. We asked for a specific code citation from them at least twice, so we can just review
it and provide to District Counsel. They haven’t provided that yet, but we will continue to
monitor to make sure that they truly can enforce it. The Chair already spoke about the electrical
issue on Plantation Boulevard. That repair has been completed. Blooming’s was out this
afternoon to check the irrigation. They tested the well and pump, reset the controllers and
indicated that the irrigation system was working. They believe that most of the landscaping will
recover with the exception of the annuals in the front of the median. Those failed and will likely
have to be replaced. I already asked Blooming’s to tell us what needs to be done to address that
issue. So that’s what we have for action items. Are there any other comments or additions to the
Action Items List?

Ms. Stephens: No.

C. Amenities Manager — Monthly Report
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Mr. Trates: This month the pool motor was replaced by Spies Pools and the spa motor
was replaced by Johns Electric. As Brent said, MG Electrical repaired the front fountains and
irrigation. As George just said, Blooming’s was out this afternoon to check the irrigation. I also
have Johns Electric scheduled to check the fountain motors and pumps. Our new maintenance
man Anthony is doing great so far. The new Clubhouse kitchen refrigerator was delivered.
Nautilus Pools will begin installing the new accessible pool chair lifts tomorrow, July 16. The
pool and deck will be closed for two days while this work is being completed. We are working
with Stewart Tennis on a new start date for the projects, but I do not have an update at this time.
I have two quotes to review with the Board, regarding exterior painting of the Clubhouse. The
first is a revisited quote from Ed Handy Home Improvement for painting the full exterior of the
Clubhouse. This includes all exterior walls, trim, including windows and doors and 24 post
columns. This also includes the small gazebo on the pool deck. Material and labor are included,
and the price is $7,500. The second quote is from Bayshore Painting, who painted the exterior of
the Clubhouse in 2006. For $12,000, they would pressure wash and mildew treat the exterior,
caulk windows, repair any cracks, prime and paint all exterior walls and trims including windows
and doors, 24 post columns and a small gazebo on the pool deck. They also included some
additional options including painting the verandah entry ceilings around the Clubhouse for
$2,000 and sanding all four metal French doors, applying a fast cure epoxy to seal the doors,
priming and painting for $850. When I spoke to Frank, the owner from Bayshore Painting, he
said that the doors look like they need to be replaced soon, which would add many more years,
as well a better aesthetic appearance for the doors and maintenance. The total cost for the
painting and additional options was $14,850. Out of the two options, my recommendation would
be to approve the proposal from Bayshore Painting, even though the price is much higher. Their
references are unmatched in quality for large property jobs. The Clubhouse is such a large part of
our community and this will make it shine brighter for years to come if done correctly. Those are
the two quotes and at this time, I will turn it over to the Board for discussion.

Ms. Stephens: It seems like their work is much more detailed and we get a “Bigger bang
for the buck.” I know it’s a lot of money, but we need to do it.

Ms. Chichelli: Do the proposals compare apples to apples? Did he get any information on
what parts he should be working on?

10
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Mr. Trates: When I spoke to Ed Handy, when he was just doing the exterior, he
mentioned the exterior walls, the trim, windows, columns and doors. I didn’t ask for the
additional items. I think Frank Moore from Bayshore Painting has been familiar with the
property since they did the painting job before. He added more detail of things that he saw that
needed to be done. If you go through the list, it is very true of things that would bring it to the
next level for the next 10 plus years.

Ms. Chichelli: I noticed the doors need a good painting.

Mr. Sabol: If we look at those proposals, preventative maintenance is very important. If
Bayshore is really applying what that they are going to do, it is very important to make the paint
job last another five, six or seven years. So, my vote would be to choose Bayshore.

Ms. Stephens: I agree.

Ms. Chichelli: Is there a warranty, Nathan?

Mr. Trates: There was a warranty with the emerald paint from Sherwin William, but I
don’t see one listed on his proposal. I can ask him.

Ms. Adams: We can ask for a warranty.

Mr. Sabol: What kind of time limit did Bayshore put on that? Can they do it within the
next six weeks or before the traffic starts coming back?

Mr. Trates: He said that right now, they are four to five weeks out, so if it was approved,
they could get us on the schedule at the end of August or beginning of September. He said it
would take four or five days to complete the work.

Mr. Sabol: Right now, there is not too much going on, but once we get to the tennis
courts and the painting and some different projects, we should do it before the influx of people
come back.

Mr. Trates: I agree.

Mr. Flint: The Reserve Study had $11,000 programmed for 2021 for exterior painting, so
I think this cost is in line. The Reserve Study is really just a guide. It could be earlier, or it could
be later. So, I think we are in the ballpark, based on the age. Reserve Advisor believed that the
exterior needed to be painted. I think the additional items are adding to the expense, so it’s not
necessarily in line with The Reserve Study, but I don’t think it’s that far out of the parameters. Is
there a motion to approve the proposal from Bayshore Painting, subject to District Counsel

drafting an agreement with warranty provisions?

11
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On MOTION by Mr. Sabol seconded by Ms. Stephens with all in
favor the proposal from Bayshore Painting as stated above in the
amount of $14,850 was approved.

Mr. Adams: Is this a base proposal or would there be additional options?

Mr. Trates: It’s for everything.

Ms. Stephens: We have to do it all. It’s all or nothing. We have to make it all nice. If it’s
$14,850, that’s what we have to do.

Ms. Chichelli: If the doors are rusted, you can’t paint it.

Ms. Stephens: You can’t leave rusted doors. That looks ridiculous.

Ms. Chichelli: Exactly.

Mr. Trates: It saves us in the long run.

Ms. Stephens: That’s right.

Mr. Flint: Is that all you have, Nathan or do you have other items?

Mr. Trates: That’s all I have. Bud briefed me before the meeting that he wanted to bring
up about possibly receive quotes for the kitchen. So, I just wanted to turn it over to Bud, to see if
he still wanted to bring that up.

Mr. Sabol: Yes, I do. Before we go any further, I just want to make sure that we
discussed the new pumps out front and everything is in line? The water would be turned on now
and John will come in next Friday or Monday to relocate the motors.

Mr. Trates: Johns Electric is going to be out to check on the motor system to make sure
they are running correctly. Before we had this electrical issue, we had an issue with people
putting soap into both fountains, which caused some issues with the pumps. Johns Electric is
going to be coming out either the end of this week or first of next week to get that up and
running.

Mr. Sabol: Okay, I understand that. I have another issue that I would like to discuss with
the Board. Our kitchen in the Clubhouse is deplorable and needs some attention. How much
attention, I don’t know, but I want to put it up for discussion because we did put in a new
refrigerator/freezer, but the cabinets are in bad shape and peeling. The countertops are also bad. I

would like for the Board to discuss it and see what they think.

12
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Ms. Stephens: At the last meeting when I said that Pina and I would be in there tearing
down the cabinets, she must have gone home and thought about it.

Mr. Sabol: Camille, I was in there the other day and I looked around and it is deplorable.
You can peel everything right off of the cabinets.

Ms. Stephens: Yes.

Mr. Sabol: It needs work.

Ms. Stephens: I guess Nathan would be the go-to person to get a few quotes to tear out
the cabinets. It doesn’t have to be top of the line. Somewhere in the middle, get something that
would be user friendly to all of the people that come in and out of that kitchen. We don’t
necessarily need a stove. It would be great idea, but I think that we need to redo the kitchen, but
not the floor.

Mr. Sabol: Not the floor, but on the other hand, if we put in a stove, is the permitting
process beyond what we want to get into.

Mr. Flint: We have to talk to North Port, but typically when you put a stove in the
Clubhouse, it’s subject to the commercial code, which means you must have commercial vents.
It becomes very costly.

Ms. Chichelli: You must have inspections every year.

Mr. Sabol: If it’s very costly, let’s not worry about it.

Ms. Stephens: In years gone by, the previous Boards looked into it, but it wasn’t
worthwhile. That’s why they never pursued it any further.

Mr. Sabol: As long as we are discussing this, where are we, George, as far as finances?
We talked about this before. If the paper were to be stripped in the Clubhouse and repainted,
that’s one thing, but to redo the floor in the Clubhouse is costly.

Mr. Flint: There are budget items for furniture replacement and paint finishes. It
contemplated $36,000 for interior painting and furnishings, so the $130,000 per year that you set
aside for reserve, contemplated interior renovations and furniture replacements. In 2029, it has a
full interior renovation of $88,000. The consultant assumed, based on the ADA requirements,
that you would be remodeling in this time frame. So, the funds are there in the event you do
something to the interior.

Mr. Sabol: How does the rest of the Board feel about that?

13
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Ms. Stephens: Do you really think it needs to be done? Joe, can we get some input from
you?

Mr. Szewczyk: I know that it needs to be done, but we still have some loose ends in the
bathroom, so I think we should wait until those two things are done before we start delving into a
bigger project like that main room.

Ms. Stephens: 1 agree.

Mr. Sabol: That is a good idea. I was just going to suggest that, Joe. Let’s put that on the
deferred list for another year and obtain proposals for the kitchen.

Mr. Szewczyk: Nathan, I know quite a few cabinet people in this area. I can get you their
names and tell them that you might be calling them to reach out and maybe we can get some
estimates from them.

Mr. Trates: Great. Thank you, Joe.

Mr. Sabol: That’s a very good idea.

Mr. Flint: Is there any other discussion?

Mr. Szewczyk: No.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business

Mr. Flint: Is there any other business that the Board wanted to discuss that was not on the
agenda?

Mr: Sabol: I have none.

Ms. Stephens: [ have nothing.

Ms. Chichelli: No.

Mr. Szewczyk: When Rena was the landscape liaison, there was discussion about re-
doing the mulch. Is that going to happen?

Mr. Flint: I can follow up with Blooming’s to find out what the current status is.

Mr. Szewczyk: The areas around the trees look shabby.

Mr. Sabol: I spoke to Blooming’s about this a couple of time, but it didn’t sound like they
were excited about it. So, I think somebody has to talk to Blooming’s to find out what the
problem is, because that was supposed to be done.

Ms. Stephens: Why can’t we have someone serve as liaison with Blooming’s to make

sure that they are doing the right thing?

14
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Ms. Chichelli: I volunteer.

Resident Charles Gonzalez: I have a question about Blooming’s.
Mr. Flint: We are not taking audience comments right now.

Mr. Gonzalez: They start a project, but never finish.

Ms. Chichelli: If you would like, I can follow up with them.

Ms. Stephens: How about Rick Huddleston? In prior years, he used to be point person

that would keep on top of Blooming’s for different things.

Mr. Sabol: We should have someone from the Board.
Ms. Stephens: That’s fine. It was just a suggestion. How about Joe?

Mr. Sabol: Joe could do it. He is a very busy and does a very good job, but Camille and

Pina want to form a committee between the two of them.

Ms. Stephens: We can’t talk to each other.

Mr. Sabol: They can be the liaison to Blooming’s for us.

Ms. Chichelli: I volunteered.

Ms. Stephens: That’s fine.

Mr. Szewczyk: Pina, the job is yours.

Mr. Sabol: That is correct. Congratulations, Pina. You have the job.
Ms. Chichelli: Thank you.

Mr. Flint: I would be happy to help and I’m sure Nathan would be too.

Ms. Chichelli: I noticed that we have a lot of weeds from Toledo Blade to Panacea

Boulevard. You can see the difference between our area and the other community. Why can’t

this be addressed?

doing.

Ms. Stephens: I can show Nathan what I’'m talking about and he in turn can show Pina.
Ms. Chichelli: Camille, I see it every day.

Ms. Stephens: That has to be cleaned up every day. It looks terrible.

Ms. Chichelli: I want to look at the contract, just to see what they are supposed to be

Mr. Flint: I will provide you with the contract.

Ms. Chichelli: Thank you.

Mr. Sabol: The public comment period is over.

15
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TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisors’ Requests

Mr. Flint: Is there anything else from the Board? If not, we need a motion to adjourn.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Sabol seconded by Mr. Szewczyk with all in
favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman
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Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District

Summary of Invoices

June 1, 2020 to July 31, 2020

[ Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 6/5/20 2316-2322 $ 23,529.46
6/16/20 2323-2324 $ 14,708.67
6/23/20 2325-2328 $ 8,469.52
6/25/20 2329-2335 $ 3,213.45
7/2/20 2336-2339 $ 25,486.92
7/8/20 2340 $ 3,428.15
7/9/20 2341 $ 168.47
7/15/20 2342-2347 $ 3,265.68
7/21/20 2348-2351 $ 800.00
7/27/20 2352-2356 $ 5,392.65
7/30/20 2357-2359 $ 3,444.39
$ 91,907.36
Automatic Drafts May 2020
Florida Power & Light 2200 Plantation Blvd - Clubhouse $ 534.25
2200 Plantation Blvd - Fountain $ 479.09
2200 Plantation Blvd - Tennis Courts/Pool $ 800.05
North Port Utilities 2200 Plantation Blvd - Clubhouse $ 129.84
2200 Plantation Blvd - Fountain $ 27.84
2200 Plantation Blvd - Tennis Courts/Pool $ 314.24
TECO Peoples Gas 2200 Plantation Blvd - Pool $ 1213
Frontier Communications 2200 Plantation Blvd - Clubhouse $ 427.11
$ 2,724.55
$ 94,631.91 ‘
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Remitto: 20LL Medical Corporation . Sub-Total:
PO Box

40080 .

7028 Tox Towl: | . 000,

NEW YORK NY 10087-7028 mm'{ 480.80 '

BFT or ACH information: Acot # 50084330 ABA ¢ 011000138 o "”}

TAX REGISTRATION NUMBER: 04-2711626
Al disoounts off list price are contingent upon within agreed upon termms.
Any invoice disorepancies must be reportad to In writing within 7 business days of receipt. Otherwise, the customer

ZOLL Medical has gone Green. i you wish 10 receive your invoices via emall instead of mall, please
contact us at ] We will be happy to make this change for you.

RECEIVED juL 18 1

AfD 3:-1-{7 5

Flecoenl-
Page Yol 1 W@Q



Attendance Confirmation

for
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD .
Board Meeting Date: June 17, 2020_
80.513 (10
[ T InAttendance * Fee Involved |
i Name B | . Please '\/ - Yes /No
I — e T ==
1 |
] ;i TR
—_— e —— ' — L I
|2 | Bud Sabol | e ‘ Yes($2000 | AC g0
- i _ 1 e e ! e ]
| | -
'3 | Joe Szewezyk | e | Yes 8200 JS §¢
IR == - § — T BRI —— - __?f N .JI
4 | Camille Stephens | o | Yese2o0 ((S 5§
5 | Pina Chichelli ]. / © Yes($2000 | M )
A S | S S

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:
TR _<fn)ee
District Manager Signature " Date

TRETORN SIGNED DOCUMENT T0 Ariel Loverass . 1.0 enrs

JUN 19 2020

BY: i




3616 Tamiaml Trall, Unit 1B
Pori Chariotte, Florids 33052

www.johngslecticmotors.com ' K ( 0 .S
841-6829.0240 -
sho 83 .96
Lakeside Plantation 4038
2200 Plantafion Boulsvard B76IGe Dats 06-16-20
North Por, Fi. 34280 ' Balance Due $371.60
hem ‘Description UnitCost  Quantly  Libe Tolal
SRD Oring Set Duraglass $12.95 10 $12.95
3867 Shaft Seal 3867 Bhatt Seal $14.05 1.6 $1498
B28564 Cenjury 82854 Century Replacement Motor $249.05 18 $249.05
Motor
Labor Servige Calls Service Call Lebor $125.00 0.78 $83.78
Subtoiat $371.60
Disclalmer Tax $0.00
Blocirlon parts are B0t s oy arclane ok sekr e, s Vst b e nstaer o show actdenoe Invoice Tota) $371.60
instattalion. e nontekedkits. For Recns Shat gy b coburrncs, custornars My recely st rstorg raditfor such Paymenis 3000

mmmmmaumunmm”mrmmmu Cradits $0.00
mmwﬂmmwaﬂmmmmm,Mmmmmw
mmmwmmmmmmmwuummumn Baiance Due $371.80
refutis mitoe wmm%mmmm.hammmmm
wmamumm.mmmwﬂmamm




3616 Tamiami Trall, Unit 1B
Port Charloite, Flarida 33652
www Johnsolectriomotors.com } / O 5

941-828-0240
JL0.5:8 <6}

Lakesids Plantation e Tvwoics 4057
2200 Plantation Boulevard ; Bice Date 06-16-20

rih 4.2 i

North Port, FL 34289 e o
ham Dsscription UnMCost  Quantity Line Total
&RM Cring Bet Maxi Pro $12.95 1.0 $1295
3868 Shaft Seal 3868 Shaft Seat §1488 10 $14.95
B85S Century Motor B855 Century Replacement Motor $318.95 i0 $319.85
Laber Servdce Calls  Service Call Labor $125.00 0.75 $83.75
Subtotal $441.60
Disclaimer Tax $0.00
Edeclriost povte sra Sne asbe onfy sndann ek rerrusbia, Baens S ves been Insbelioc o Show Bvicrion o Invoice Total $441.60
Inswkistion sew nanrefindide, For Yo tel iy bes rolormed, SURSImers mag FEceive an insiore.oredlt for such Payments $0.00
Hermia thetcontaia-eleck et omponens, afull refund for a defoctive s of @ pertial rekex which ay Intius Credis $0.00

rantooking e ool 1 1005, of B ol pieks ot s . coliectect e, Fiebulf mTokrs o ik carry sy :
Wwarrerty sither exoronsed of invpied e Jokirta Blbciric Mokors makee o warsarty a6 ki g o §ma any Balange Due $441.60

mmmwmmwmeuammm,uummmmmm
mmnm:mu‘smm.wmmwwme*cﬁmdum

wabotween thapureteser ang fumanikachser, Repalr Hams whether whols pts, mokews, Or rewws of mckors, may mmmuumammammmmwm
crages o axposUre 2910 seic repaics may exssed thes valus of & oo repiscemant e, Johois mm:mwurmhmmwwmnnunmmw
mamm.mmmummmmwummqmumwwwummmm nfiasmad contacior is recommondod. Spmi
e parks wio whole parg ereroreeiuncialic. Cusiomee siopkied paris sinll not be warractied ke falkure of el part or, 1y B bvant that Pt caueRs g o o felors of s whote pert Jobers ERacris Miokor's
shalt notbe (esacemible for any Rois muppbect by e cunimer oF any demage resuiting theract. Fepeir tams ot claimad by the cuskiner within ) daps of bekng nostbac by phoss, Svt or ermaf of Sl
comphutian slel be forfelt and bacore the sale propeny o Johe's Elaciric, Meiors e be disposed of, woicd o panefeerdin oy way mmwmmmM»mmmmm
wwuum.mmmsiemnumm-hWauhmmmwmqmmmmmwwmmwmm
fuid by sigring below, lesing Peyvie, or completng S bankaction, agres i al] M and miations 0. cusiined ahovs ancior setvie o concstions ovaliatle pursunt i Ploric baw,

Date: bﬁ 5;/ /0




From: Lakeside Plantation Office Statf lakesideplantation@verizon.net &
Subject: FW: Lakeside Plantation
Date: June 24, 2020 at 10:28 AM
To: mbyington@gmscfl.com

I believe the invoices from John’s Electric was regarding repair for the front entrance fountains.

Kind regards,

Jamie Staubly
Office Admin

«) Vestan

2200 Plantation Blvd.

North Port, FL 34289

P: 941.423.5500

F: 941.4235501
www.VestaPropertyServices.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, and any attachment(s) to it, is intended only for the use of the individual/entity addressed herein and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Be advised that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this information {including any attachments) is strictly prohibited (without prior consent). if you have received this e-
mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system.

From: Megan Byington [mailto:mbyington@gmscfl.com]
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 5:08 PM

To: Lakeside Plantation Office Staff

Cc: Indhira Araujo

Subject: Re: Lakeside Plantation

Jamie,
In regards to the John’s Electric Motor invoices, what are these invoices for? I just need to
figure out how to expense these out as there is not much of a description on the invoice

themselves.

Thank you for your time!

On Jun 23, 2020, at 11:28 AM, Lakeside Plantation Office Staff
<lakesideplantation@verizon.net> wrote:

Hello,



Sun Newspapers

Legal Advertising

23170 Harborview Rd
Port Chariotte, FL 33980

06/03/20

Phone:(941) 206-1025 Fax:(941) 429-3111 Email:legals@yoursun.com

Accti#: 297693 Date:  06/03/20
Ad Date: 06/08/20
Class: 3126
LAUREN VANDERVEER AdID: 3753403
LAKESIDE PLANTATION CDD Ad Taker: MPRESCOTT
219 EAST LIVINGSTON ST Sales Person: 200
ORLANDO, FL 32801 Words: 575
Lines: 138
Agate Lines: 155
Telephone: (407) 841-5524 Depth: 16.292
Inserts: 1
Description: Reg Mtg
Other Charges: $0.00 Gross: $197.34
Discount: $0.00
Surcharge: $0.00 Paid Amount: - $0.00
Credits: $0.00
Bill Depth: 16.292 Amount Due: $197.34
Publication Start Stop Inserts Cost
Charlotte Sun (CS) 06/08/20 06/08/20 1 $197.34+

Ad Note:

Customer Note:

We Appreciate Your Business!
Thank You LAUREN VANDERVEER!

PUBLIC MEETING HELD
DURING PUBLIC HEALTH
EMERGENCY DUE TO COVID-
16: NOTICE OF BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS MEETING OF
THE LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOFMENT
DISTRICT

Natice is hereby given that the
Bpard of Supervisors (*Board")

pervisors on Wednesday,
June 17 2020 at 8:00 I’IIL'y

Cunemly in ?lace ore federal,

stata, al emergonce‘r
de:laraﬂons t'Dec arations”).
thi ians remain

in effect and |I future orders
of declarations s0 authorize
the meeting wil be conducted
remotely, using communications
media_tachno gy ursuantto
Exgtutive {rders 2059
and 209 (a5 extemied by
Executive Ord ed

l9»'242)20
2ozd. and Apnl 29, z%'iu
12& and pursuant to
Secﬁon 54(5!( )2, Flnrida
ation regardi
ﬁlﬁl:lp&tloﬂ ln anir remote
ound by

e%!;c%ﬁ the Di lstrn:l Manager

The meeting is being held for
the necessary public pur, r.;esg

While it is necessary to hoid the
referenced A

above ed mesting of the
District's Board of Supemsnrs
wtilizin cnmmumcanans
media chna 5y

currant C ublic heemn
emergency, me istrict fully
encourages public fammpahnn

ent manner.
Toward that end, 2

anyane wishing
to listen and pll'UClpala in the
megting can do so at

;e oW al +1 646)
"ﬁ.Me ng ID; 976 8526

ertten public comments and

stions can also be emailed or
mﬂed to ﬂle District Manager's
Office at Governmental
Managsment  Services {
Lakeside Plantation cnd 219

East
Fioida 32801, Comments ami
unsilnnsrenalve 200 pm

r to the moetn
wil b:y repad into the record
the meeting and become part

of ﬂﬁgermanam rocord of the

A wpy of the agenda may be
Munager na
amm of lhe mmng

Themeenng |sugt‘zn to the blic
cted [ a¢
dance wnh the nmvnslons of
Florida law for nommumty devel
opment districts, meeting
may be contmued tn a date
and place to be spe:rhari
on tﬁe recond at such meeting.
Therz may be occasions when
gg#d Superv] r‘llsop;ls gr Dlﬂlﬁl
may participate by speaker
telephone.

Any per:gn uqmrmg spemal

B ol
e

&t le;
forty-elgmnaﬁ hours nurtolhe
If you are heay
aech m aired, plezse co
Florida Refa_‘DSemce b{
d|a|ng 711 or ]
or ai l.snngcﬁng’m istrict
in con ]
Menager's Office.
Each person who dacides to
2ppes] any decition made by the
Board reas‘pecttn miatter

4

DlsinctManaF

Governmental Managemant
s ~ Gatral Florida, LLC

Publish: Juns 8, 2020

291693 3753403



PUBLISHER’S AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF
CHARLOTTE:

Beforethem:dasipedauthomypmomlly
appeared Melindst Prescott, who on oath says that
she is an employee of the Sun Newspapers, a
newspapér published at Charlotie Harbor in
Charlotte County, Floride; that the attached copy of
advertisement, being s Legal Notiee was published
in eaid newspaper in the issues oft

06/08/2020

as well as being posted online at www.yonrsun.com
and www.fleridapublicnotices.com.
Affiant further says that the said newspaper is a
newspaper published at Cherlotte Harbor, in said
Charlotte County, Florida, and that the said
newspaper has heretofore beei continuously
published in said Charlotte County, Florida,
Sarasota County, Florida and DeSoto County,
Florida, each day and has been entered as
periodicals maiter at the post office in Punta Gorda,
in said Charlotte County, Florida, for a period of 1
year next preceding the first publication of the
attached copy of advertiscment; and afffant further
says that he or she has neither paid nor promised
any person, firm or corporation any discount,
rebate, commission.or refund for the purpose of
securing this advertisement for publication in the

Swomn and subscribed before me this 8%
day ¢f June, 2020,

of Notary Public) —~~ ~

Personally known X OR __ Produced
Identification







3618 Tamiami Trail, Unit 1B

ort Gharlot, Floda 33852 Fé" nin Pethncea e

www.johneelectriometors.com
941-620-0240

l.10S.

l.akeside Plantation Involes # 3086

2200 Plantation Boulevard 3 ; 0-S 59' ‘ 47 30 | Inveice Date 06-04-20

North Pot, FL 3428 = ' .

N ¢ Balance Due £334.95

tom Desorlption Unit Coat Quantity Line Total

Mise hem 20 amp breaker gfci | $20985 1.0 $209.95

Labor Service Calls Sarvice Call Laber ' $125.00 1.0 $125.00

_ Subtotal p $334.95

Disclaimer Tax $0.00

4

Eéctrizal parts eve el s2bo ooy Bt e net resniabls. orms: ek terve boen instated o show eicris of invaice Tatal $334.85

ingiallotion ara nonrakrckbie, For tems thal may bataturned, customers may receive o ingiore oradit for such Payments. $6.00

ms it contpin gitiairion] sermpanents, sk refund ior A dadective fian o & parfial rekind which inay include . Credits $0.00
roRiocidng ten ookt 15 1% o the total panE o8 rrinus sny collacied Hioise. Rebut matore do ot 0arry sy e meeafinn ’

warranty sither axprdesad o imphioc and.Johire Electic Motors makss o waitanty ne to the length of tme any ' Balarsa Pm $334.95

rednatt molor or othar sleetiosl Ham may continue tofoncsion corvedty, 1 st off, Names brand whals pert Hems

g heee & facioey O MUEIEE s werTarty, saic manURGRems Doliny concanning o terris of that war anly

e Eobween the purchaser and themanutachres, Fapeir Homs wivshiy whole parts, mokes, o parts of molors, ity nead reciscemont pards Gue 19 corpiications of dssssambly-and failure of part intgrity doa
T g OF SxpXNe 87K RAKK) Feptirs may eucaod tha valis-of & new rmmmm:mmzmmwmmmgemmammmuiummmwm
tisassonbly o resssambly, Firts, winthr doctricai or sherwise, Installed by thecustomer may rk bw Soverad by ery warrsnly as profeasionsl inetatiaion by alicensed cordractor is recommendad. Special
order pare who wholn paris ace nowelunoibie. Cosionmer suspiiad pertes shall nol be warrantied Ex taliuny of theé part.or, in the avart fhat art cBueee diriage in or fallure if & whole part; Jobrfe Blectric Mulars
hali not ba reepcneitis &y oy parks supeiied by tha customes o wdmwmmmw.mmnmuﬁndwhmémnmmwmwwm teet o emsS] of fiekr
canptedonehal be ool atd bonome the echa Eropany of Johrs Elacwls Mofors sevs be dspiosedt of, 5ok, or trantdorrad 1N Ay Way 000070 aPETaRmie by MANagamant with nasecournss am and no

reimbey ketnant due e custorher, Johets Electria Motores Is nokresponsitie for shipping delays: o mmmwwﬂvmﬁmm have reiad and usdarstang thase terrne ant condifons
end by sigring balow, iBsuing pisarant, o corpiebng the frangaciion, agree o#l sy and limittices s auilined shove anctor lerms wwmmmwmmmm.

Signad: //@ Date: é / ?{// A0
RN

RECEIVED JUN ('3 2020



VCSta‘L Invoice

Invoice # 371097
Date 7172020
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
gﬁ?tsé"seés'de Avenue Terms Net 30
Jacksonville FL 32202 nDﬂ:;lgate 1"?; /38228 Foos
BiliTo
Lakeside Plantation C.D.D.
c/o Governmental Mgmt Sves-CF, LLC
é 35 :I‘Vd Cgftgaglvd. Suite 320
rlando 1 \ «)‘ S 7
N3G S5 AW

Description ~ Quantity i Amount

Facility Manager Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center ' 5,050.50 5,050.50
Office Administrative Assistant Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center 2,214.67 2,214.67

Facility Attendants Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center 2,512.50 2,512,50
Facility Maintenance Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center 4,781.00 4,781.00

Thank you for your business. Total $14,558.67



DART Pool Solutions, Inc.

Invoice
1181 8 Sumter Blvd - PMB 324
North Port, FL 34287 Date invoice #
CPCI457408 61272020 | 9132
Bl To Service Location
Lakeside Plantation 2200 Plantation Blvd
2200 Plantstion Blvd Rorth Port, F1, 34289
North Port FL. 34287
P.0O. No. Terms Due Date Tech Date of Setvice
Due beforc mont... | 62072020 SB 6/12/2020
£50.00 850.00
7.00% 0.00
Ligs
330.633.8;¢

RECEIVED N 12 ¢

Thank you for your business!

A Binanace charge of 1.5 % will be added to all overdue sccounts, with ¢ tcmun
charge of $1.50. All msterials, parts and equipsent will romain property of DART

entll pald in full. e
Total $850.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Phone 941-743-2010 Fex 9414267393 | Balance Due $850.00
E-mail Web Site
info@dartpoolsolutions.com www.dartpoolsolutions.com




Johnson Engineering, Inc.

Remit To:

P.O. Box 2112

Fort Myers, FL 33902

Ph: 239.334.0046 Fax: 239,334.3661

Project Manager Andrew Tilton

George Flint

Lakeside Plantation CDD

c/o GMS Central Florida

9145 Narcoossee Road, Ste. A206
Orlando, FL. 32827

Project 20150050-000
20150050-000
Lakeside Plantation CDD

Invoice

June 18, 2020

Project No: 20150050-000
Invoice No: 56

FEID #59-1173834

Lakeside Plantation CDD

Work Authorization #3, dated 3/24/15 - Change Order No. 1, dated 11/3/15

Wark Authorization #4, dated 5/27/15
‘Work Authorization #5, dated 5/27/15
Work Authorization #7, dated 1/26/17
Work Authorization #8, dated 9/18/18

|9

J0.51y 3m

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Phase  Phase Contract Total Inv Previously Current Inv Balance to
No. Description Amount Fee¢ Type Y% To-Date Invoiced Amount Complete
1. General Engineering 51,629.65 T&M 100 % 51,629.65 50,848.40 781.25 0.00
Totals 51,629.65 51,629.65 50,848.40 781.25 0.00
SUB-TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: 781.25
INVOICE TOTAL: 781.25
" RECEIVED JUN 24 200
Summary of professional services
Phase Bill Bill Billable
No. / Description Hours Rate Amount
1. - General Engineering
Engineer IV
Burford, Brent 5/12/2020 3.50 His @ 125,00 437.50
Onsite visit with contractor installing drainage inlet at pickleball court. Verify barricades
on Sycamore have been removed. Inspected failed lake bank repair on Lake 7 with Brad,
relayed to contractor,
Burford, Brent 5/15/2020 25 Hrs @ 125.00 3125

W-9 Can be found at our Website: www.johnsonengineering.com



i . Fal

Project 20150050-000 Lakeside Plantation CDD Invoice 56
Review agenda for May 20th meeting
Burford, Brent 5/20/2020 2.50 Hrs @ 125.00 312.50
Site visit to inspect lake bank repairs in regards to erosion issues as found on Lake 7 and
inspect inlet installation. Contacted contractor in regard to findings and timeline for repair.
Attended LPCDD Board of Supervisors meeting via phone,
1. - General Engineering Total 6.25 781,25

W-9 Can be found at our Website: www.johnsonengineering.com

Page



From: George Flint gflint@gmscfi.com &
Subject: Re: Lakeside Plantation approvals 07/02/20
Date: July 2, 2020 at 2:13 PM
To: Megan Byington mbyington@gmscfl.com
Cc: Indhira Araujo iaraujo@gmscti.com

Approved for payment

On Jui 2, 2020, at 10:36 AM, Megan Byington <mbyington@amsch.com> wrote:

Good morning George!

Please find the below invoice for Lakeside Plantation for review/approval.
Let me know of any questions or concerns.

Thank you for your time!

Johnson Engineering invoice #

£ Y

J——

LSP ADMIN
APPRO...f20.pdf

Megan Byington

Governmental Management Services - CF, LLC
9145 Narcoossee Road

Suite A206

Orlando, FL 32827

P: 407-477-5652

Email: mbyington@gmscfl.com

George S. Flint

Vice-President

Governmental Management Services -
Central Florida, LLC

219 East Livingston Street

Orlando, Florida 32801

Tel: (407) 841-5524

Cell: (407) 242-0501

Fax: (407) 839-1526

email: gflint@gmscfl.com

A AM

JIMIO



S@LITUDE o P

LAKE MANABEMENT involes Date: 050120
Volce: (888) 480-5253 Fax: [868) 356.6088 PROPERTY: Lakeside
Piantation CDD
SOLD TO:  Lakeskis Mantation COD
mmmsmcm
8146 Narooosess Road, Ste. A208
Oviando, R, 32827
CUSTOMER W .. CUBTOMER PO Paymept Tering
Lo Dub upor receipt
Shiposvent Memod Ship Date Dwe Dotw
080120
PIEY So = MOM . ualtPrce . Exlension
m& MWWWO
1 08/01/20 - 89020 $68.00 888.00
Lake & Pond Manageiment Services
Y2,
RECEIVED JUNOT M0

Subtotal 286.00

PLEASE REMIT PAYMERY TO: Sales Tax 0.00
) Total Involce S88.00

1320 Brookwood Drive, Suite H Paymant Recoived 0.00
m m. AR 12202 TOUTAL ' . b M

vaww . solliudelakemanugement.com wwvw.aeritorsagusticsdinkesriponds.oom



GMS-Central Florida, LLC .
1001 Bradford Way Invoice

Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 100
Invoice Date: 6/1/20
Due Date: 8/1/20

Bill To: Case:

Lakeside Plantation CDD P.0. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801
Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees - June 2020 3,187.17 3,187.17
Information Technology - June 2020 83.33 83.33
Dissemination Agent Services - June 2020 83.33 83.33
Office Supplies 0.45 0.45
Postage 30.33 30.33
Total $3,384.61
Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $3,384.61




DART Pool Selutions, Inc. Invoice
1181 8. Sumter Bivd - PMB 324 ‘
North Port, FL 34287 Date invoice #
CPCI457408 312412020 | WO-0003256
BilTo Service Location

Lakeside Plantation 2200 Plantation Blvd

2200 Plantation Blvd North Port, FL 34289

North Port, FL 34287

P.0. No. Terms
Pus before mont.,
Inspected pump and found the outlet plumbing eracked. Cirt out plumbing and

installed a high pressure union, tested ok

AR~ RS R e s

(A
3080 4 7

RECEIVED [uL 02 128

A finansce charge of 1.5 % will be added to all overdue sccounts, with & minimen
charge of $1.50, All muterials, parts and ecuipment will romain property of DART

Tota

watll poid in full. ’
I $177.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Phone 94171432010 |  Fax 941.426-7593 | Balanse Due $177.00

Web Site

www dartpoolsolutions.com




John's Electric Motors and WalerWorld Pool Supply
3616 Tamiami Trall, Unit 1B

Port Charlotie, Florids 33852

www johnselesiricmotors.com

841-628-8240

Lakeside Plantation V10g

2200 Plantation Boulevard 303 3 B3,

North Pori, FL 34268

KBC 6204 KBC 6204 DDC3GS1 BEARING
DOC3CE T BEARING
KBC 6307 KBC 6307 DDC3G8T BEARING
DDC3GBT BEARING

Lebor 65 labor charge

Disclaimer

Eeizionl parta sre Sinal xaleanly sndars ok raliroable, Bems St hove baen inttaled o show eyidenos of
iisaRaton: ire nonrefirsistie. For Homs that iy ba relurned, custommons May recalva.an insiora craclt for sueh
items that conkain latrical compananie, & il ret 1or i doteative e oF 8 peril relund which mary Indlude a
reatacking foe meym 1 152 of the Rotzi parts vt mirus aty colechec texes. Rebufit motors do ot carry ey
wrTanly eRher qaprotsad o impfiad aod Jotves Electric Molors makes no wrranly an 1o the fengih of Sme sy
rebxitt mots or oiher slatiricel fom. may coninue 10 funclon sorrecly, ot eff. Neme brarciwhels et iters
iy have s fackary o monuiBvare’s wivanty, Bl mamuiaciivers (oicy ooncerslag b rms of el wasranyy

Invpice #
invoics Date

Balancs Due

UnitCost

It et 1

$14.05
$25.95

$68.00

Subtotal
Tax

nvolce Total
Payments
Crediis

Balance Dus

R S S, i

10

1.0

20

4153
07-22-20

§$17490

Lins Total
$14.85

$29.95

$130.00

$174.90
$0.00
$174.90
$0.00
$0.00

$174.80

B hobwom B parshaser anc themanpactons?, Repalr Hems whether whols paviy, sakors, o paris of mokes, TRy newi repiacament aarte due o complications of disessembly and beilues of pewt intexity dop
o age or exposire s it rapaine ity BRaned The vile of 8 now replacomant i, Jotets Biaoiria Motor's sholl not be rasponaibie for perty, mokors of athgr e Skt or are otbersies damaged dting
Mymmﬁw.-mmmkd'wmmwhw"wmmmwwmsMWW«WM&&«WMG
oidder pariwho whols parls e coneskundeble. Customer Buppliod pavin sl ok b warcardiect e failues of tha pirk o, in the svant that par a8 dmags So or felitre cf awhoia v Johets Bantrin Mokors
whatt notbe redponeible R oy PO LR By the Cusionvae or any dienace reRing therecs, Rept 1toms rat claiman by the customar within 0 days of being ried by ihons, tert or ool of fhait
oomphatonRhali be foriplt s pecdme She sala property ot Jobels Eisoltic Motdre ond be disposic of, B0, O rabminer o by any way deemintt appropriatn by menegement wit no recouree o snd no
ratmbursartiant due the cusitomaer. Jotvra Bactria Sholer's ia. it pasponsitle for atipping dalzy® or prick increcees, The cusiomer ey waranes fat iy have read g uncecetand these erms and conditions.

and by sighing balesy, isaging payment, o oormpbating the Wersaction, egre o Bl tenas and limitations aw oulinect alsove sdir terns oF condions svaitalile pursowne & Bloride tas,

NI

i Date: ?/ 525/ o

' RECEIVED JyL 27 1000



_

Kings 111 Of America, LLC

o -— The Nation’s Leading Provider
of Emergency Communication Solutions
751 Canyon Dr Ste 100,
' www. kingsiil.com
Account information ] __Important Messages
Customesr Number 42876  Test Your Telsphones Raguls
Irvoion Nusnbser 1854843 el el
invoice Date 0802020  Balse (688) 3546472
Torms Net20  sarvice (800) 7882028
P.0. Number Billing (886) 632-5884
Summary of Charges
Description Suantty Bals Moniha Amsunt
Laksside Plantation CDD; 2200 Pisrtation Bivd, Norh Pixt, FL
Swimming Pocl Phoneis) - Conpiste 1 w1 s 11139 . d _l l
DRO1/2000 - 10491 24000 2 3 |
0.0 w0 ¢ P
- & W
mmﬁ?iamm $111.38
Amoumt  Balsnce Doe
$111.3 g1
= RECEIVED jy 24 i
) _
For Billing Inquiries, plesse contact 866-632-5884 or biling Gidngslil.com.
........................... Tommmmmwmmmmﬁnwwmm
Pimsmhmqmmmmwwmm;tmm
— P | INVOICE
Dr Customar Mumber 42878
KINGS IIT S % Ivoion Nambar 1884843
www_kingsii.oom Date 08012080
Temis Net 20
Ratn Sarvics Roquestas Amount Dus $114.39
Aemount Enclosed: .
Im] MM#'NWMMW
T R S, Ploase wetie ysur Cusiomer Number 42676 on your theak,
Sakw your chack payable ¥ Knge I CF Averca, LG
beesse gl T g b pafop gty Uyl B ees
Wﬂmm 10717 1 AB 0419 p gmﬁr-mm&&m@mmw
9148 mcgosasﬁ  AD BT Azos g 751 W‘%ﬁm’“ ;"eg n



S@LITUDE

LAKE MANAGEMENT
Voice: (688) 480-5253 Fax: (886} 358-0088

SOLD TO: Lakesids Plantstion CDD
145 Narcoossee Ropd, Ste. A206
Orlando, F1. 32827

L2712
250.50 - 460"

=

RECEIVED ju 07 1
S— Subtotal 068.00
PLEABE REMIT PAYMENT 1T0: Ssies Tex .00
Total Involos $066.00
1320 Bropkwond Drive, Sulte H

wwvw, aslitdelslemanagement com




GMS-Central Florida, LLC H
1001 Bradford Way Invoice

Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 101
invoice Date: 7/1/20
Due Date: 7/1/20

Bill To: Case:

Lakeside Plantation CDD P.O. Number:
219 E. Livingston St.
Orlando, FL 32801

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount
Management Fees - July 2020 3,187.17 3,187.17
Information Technology - July 2020 83.33 83.33
Dissemination Agent Services - July 2020 83.33 83.33
Office Supplies 1.26 1.26
Postage 73.08 73.06

L\

Total $3,428.15

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $3,428.15




Invoice
Date invoice ¥

5834 Boo Ridge Rond 165, Sarasots, FL 34333 TR0 2020-019%
BlK Te:
Lakeside Plantation CDD
¢/e Governinenial Manugement Services
9145 Narcoossee Kond, Sto A206
Orianda, F1. 32827
Terms Due Date
Net 30 382028
Description Qty Amount
Month of July
Monthly Grounds Muiutonance Fee 165500
\\0
20, 638 Ao
4 \--.__'-"/ pr——— T
PAYMENT ACCEPTED! CHECK AND CREDIT CARD. Total 168500
Bloomings Landscape & Tarf Masagement, Ine. Payments/Credits $0.00
Planse inchade inveice numbser on veur chech. -
Thaek You For Your Business Balance Due $7.855.00
Phone # Fax ¥ E-mall Wab 8ite-

(341) 9275765 (941) 9299358 cearin@bloomingslandscaps.com www.bloomingslesdacape.com



% INVOICE
Rafism 85
olutions.

Date: 29, 2080
Ralion Solutions LLC. Way

21378 Glendlals Ave. Balance Due:: ,680.00
Port Chariotie, Fl, 33862 s

Bilt Te:

133 W, Ceniral Ave., Sulle 320
Oriando, F1. 32801

Gusrd Services for the month of May 96 $17.50 $1,680,00

\ 303 Total: $1,880,00
U310 H3.4d 40

Notes:
B6 total hours worked for the month of May; 2020

RECEIVED MAY 29 100



Attendance Confirmation

for
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
District Name: . Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: June 17,2020
300.513 (1p

[' T . In Attendance | Fee Involved |
i | Narne i Please '\/ { Yes /No
T 1 —e TR
¥ ()
2 | Bud Sabal e | Yes8200 | AC g
| E R, . i .' . i
I 3 | Joe Szewczyk e | Yes ($200) | 5 S SC
| { |
| — = - | - — — ——
ii Camille Stephens ! e | Yes($200) |( S 53
|5 | Pina Chichelli i v | Yes($200) | m¢ A3
I S L

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting shonld be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:

AR

< ]__t’}'}:'z =

District Manager Signature

" Date

**RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TOArleawm.** CEIVED

JUN 19 7026

BY: e e




VeSth Invoice

towolce £ 371533
Praperty Servioes Date 8002020
245 Rivarside Avenue wo:
Sulle 250 Terms
Jacksonvitle FL 32202 Bue Date 7100
Memo Pass Thry May 2020 In,..
Bill To
Lakesids Plantation C.D.D.
*f&w Catrral ' a0
Orlsndo FL 3280

Quantity

Amourt

Total 5180.45
V387
2326 538 4t
Fooy
(i AT deantS [SpAr

P



-——m

Vinyi Decats and Sigrs, no.
1627 DOBSS AD, 8is- 100
8T AUGUSTINE, . 32084
804-808-1878 _
vinyidetels@comcasi.nel

INVOICE

Joif Branok Jolt Branch ~ DATE 0S06i3020
Juiingion Creek Plantation Julington Creek Plantation DUE DATE 050672000
350 Plantation Club Plavy 350 Plartation Club Plowy TERMS Due on receipt
Saint Johns, FL 22850 Bekit Johns, FL. 32259
Unitsd Sates United States
Chorapiast 18" X 24" 8F CHOREX S81GNS 65 500 1828007
WISTANDS "SO0AL
Pinted Decals WiV 12" PRINTED CIROLE DEOALS 1  S000  seasor
WV BOCIAL DISTANOING®
“ T sUBTOTAL
TAX
TOTAL
PAYMENT
BALANOE DUE




From: Nathan Trates ntrates@vestapropertyservices.com
Subject: Re: Lakeside Planation approvals 07/15/20
Date: July 21, 2020 at 1:59 PM
To: Megan Byington mbyington@gmscfl.com
Ce: Indhira Araujo iaraujo@gmscfl.com

My apologies Megan,

I thought I rent them back signed. | am

Not currently in the office but these are all approved. | can send signed and coded fomomrow morning.
The Vesta invoices were social distancing signage and decals our chairman approved.

Kind regards,

Nathan Trates

Facility Manager

AFO & ICAA certified

2200 Piantation Blvd.

North Port, FL 34289

P: 941.423.5500

F:941.423.5501
www.VestaPropertyServices.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, and any attachment(s) fo i, is intended only for the use of the individual/entity addressed
herein and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Be advised

that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this information {including any attachments) is strictly prohibited (without prior
consent). If you have recefved this e-mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system.

On Jul 21, 2020, at 1:28 PM, Megan Byington «mbyington@gmscil.coms wrote:
Good afternoon Nathan,

Im just following up on the below approval request for these invoices.

Let me know what | can do to assist.

On Jut 18, 2020, 21 5:04 PM, Megan Byington «mbyington@gmsefl.com:» wret
(Good evening Nathan!

Please find the below invoices for Lakeside Plantation to be reviewed/approved.

in regards io the vesta invoice #371533, the supnorting decuments for this involes trem Vinyl De. als snd Signs) has Judington
Creek Plantation fisted and § just want confirmatian/approval that this invoics is for LSP.

Let me know of any questions of concarns.
Thank you for your titnel
In order of appearance:

Zoil invoice #

3093315

Pya & Barker invoica #
PSI259795

Vesta invoice &
371833

<L 5P 071520 pdf>

Megan Byington

Governmental Management Services - CF, LLO
89145 Narcoossee Road

Suite A208

Orlando, FL. 323827

b vy s v S




Attendance Confirmation
for

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: July 15, 2020
T " In Attendance | Fee Involved
Name Please \/ Yes / No
1 | Bill Roumy ( )
2 | BudSabol o Yes ($200)
13 | Joe Szewczyk " Yes ($200)
4 | Camille Stephens / Yes ($200)
- i_ _ _ —_— . '
5 | Pina Chichelli e Yes ($200)
|
IS | E—— —

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly,

Approved for Payment:
g ‘ i
District Manager Signature Date

*RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO Ariel Lovera®™*

RECEIVED JuL 171



——t

WIS
230 53 R0

1g All of ¢ 1 Ci
P.O. Box 110~ Brandon, FL 33508
Y, (813) 684-9799 Tgisphpr_aeﬂ?ax

NWE L lh i
e Y ST
PERSON,'GQQS;]:ACTED — AR,
PO¥ 5

af  TE
"y-f?

RECEIVED JUN 03 2020



CHECK REQUEST FORM

DISTRICT/ASSOCIATION: Lakeside Plantation CDD

PAYABLE TO: Lakeside Plantation CDD/US Bank

DATE:

6/5/20

AMOUNT REQUESTED: $9,714.10
REQUESTED BY: Indhira Araujo
ACCOUNT #

DESCRIPTION OF NEED: Transfer of Tax Repts - $1999

APPROVED BY: Ariel Lovera

SIGNATURE: —‘ﬁ

r v



LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2019

TAX COLLECTOR
Gross Assessments  § 880,463 $ 694,731 $ 185,733
Net Assessments $ 832,038 § 656,520 $ 175,517
1999
Date Gross Assessments Discounts/ Commmissions Interest Net Amount General Fund  Debt Svc Fund Total
Received Dist Received Penalties Paid Income Received 78.91% 21.09% 100%
11/20/18 18-01 $ 109,405.71 § 449448 $ 157367 $ - & 10333756|$ 8153863 $§ 21,798.93 $ 103,337.56
11/30/18 18-02 $ 143,707.06 § S,74842 §  2,069.38 § $ 135889.26| § 107,223.58 ¢ 28,665.68 S 135,889.25
12/19/18 18-03 $ 407,578.69 5 1630344 § 586913 § - % 385406.22|5 30410516 $ 81,300.96 § 385406.12
12/28/18 18-04 $ 37,852.10 § 1,495.36 54535 § -5 35811395 2825702 $ 755437 5§ 35811.39
1/31/19 18-05 S 18,441.46 $ 55821 § 268.23 § 77981 § 1839383 |5 1451367 $  3,880.16 S 18,393.83
2/28/19 18-D6 $ 41,726.87 $ 881.85 $ 612.67 § $ 4023231|$  31,74535 §  B4B6.96 S 4023231
329719 18-07 $ 18,498.96 § 18496 & 27471 $ 18039.29)|S5 2423392 § 380537 § 18,039.29
4/3019 18-08 $ 15,964.47 $ 2226 § 299.13 § 23915 § 19,88223 |5 1568810 $  4,194.23 $§ 19,882.23
5/31/19 18-09 $ 9,43406 $ -8 14151 $ - § 92055|% 733230 § 196025 $  9,292.55
6/28/19 18-10 $ 38,514.06 $ - s 57271 § $ 3793635|% 2993372 §  8,00263 $ 3793635
7/31/19 18-11 3 14,330.52 § -8 214.96 $ 24264 $ 1435820 5  11,329.35 $  3,02885 §  14,358.20
8/30/19 18-12 5 4,133.29 § - % $ S 4233298 3,261,38 $ 87191 $  4,133.29
10/31/19 18-14 $ .8 $ $ 2935 § 2935 § 23.16 $ 619 § 29,35
Totals $ 863,587.25 §  20,690.02 $ 12,446.45 § 1,290.95 $ 822,741.73 | §  649,18535 § 173,556.38 S 822,741.73
Imagine School at North Port inc, $ 884203 $ S 884203
DATE Check DUE AMOUNT NET AMOUNT AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES 1999
RECEIVED Num DATE SILLED RECEIVED DUE FUND DEBT
10/25/18 1198 12/1/18 $ 884203 $ 8,842.03 - s - s 8,842.03
$ 824203 § 8,842.03 $ - $ - $  8,3412.03
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Customer Name: C/O GOVERMENTAL MANAGEMENT Bill Date: 06/03/20
r SERVICES Due Date: Due Upon Receipt

,ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES Account Number: 625070 Total Due: 150.00

Important Messages

We're excited to announce the launch of our. . . NEW CUSTOMER PORTAL

Our NEW customer portal Is now avalilable for you to use and can be easily
managed from any device and is accessible 24/7. Setting up your account is
EASY!
OG0 to the MY ACCOUNT page on our website, ellck on the NEW CUSTOMER
PORTAL link, then provide yeur Bitting Acsount Numbec® and Emall
: *You can locate your Bliling Account Number on
this invoice.

-1 Check for the verification emull and click *Verify Account.”

Create a new account password and login te the new portal.

Sign up for Auto Poy on our Customer Portal todayl Benefits of Auto Pay include:

- Reduced Risk of Identity Thef - Experts consider suto pay safer than sending payments by mall.

~ Peace of Mind - You never have to worry about a missed paymant!

- Gresner Footprint - By efiminating statemants & cheock writing, you reduce the Impact on the environment & carbon footprint.
- Faster and Convenient - Signing up for Aurto Pay givee you one less task to worry about sach month. e

Account Summary
i _Date T invoice No. | Service “Location e Amount™
05/08/20 12039656  Pest Recurring 2200 Plantation Bivd. North Port FL 34389 150.00
Plaase Pay This Amount: 150.00
RECEIVED 97 y
JUN ¢ 8 2020 :
$30. 538 443
Current 30-60 Days 61-90 Days 90+ Days Total Due
| 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
If you have already made your payment, please disregard this notice. Questiohs? Call us. [ (941) 377-0888
Page 1 of 2 Keep upper portion for your reconds. Plgase return lower portion with your payment. HH
Remittance Section
. ) (Account Number: 625070
o T amentdl Sefvides Due Date: Due Upon Receipt |
Sarasota FL 34240-8808 Total Due: 150.00
Amount Remitted:
If paying other than balance due, indicate how to apply your check, )
Return Service Requested *Please pay at www.ArrowSsrvices.com > My_Account

) , See raverse for altemate pa t options ot to e ot
Use enclosed envelope and make payable to: Armow Environmental Services infarmation. payment oplio Update your conta

3934001971 PRESORT PBPS0D4 <Bs> B“—L
U B DU (TR PR A TR BT L T

C/O GOVEAMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES
B 9145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A206

ORLANDO FL 32827-5768 Arrow Environmental Services

PO Box 600730
Jacksonville FL 32260-0730

DDSDDDI]I:ESD?IJEIEIElD].EDBHLEI:DI]DDDDDUUEIIJIJ[II]DUUEIUUDDDDDDUUIEDUU



Johnson Engineering, Inc.

Remit To:

P.O. Box 2112

Fort Myers, FL 33902

Ph: 239.334.0046 Fax: 239.334.3661

Project Manager Andrew Tilton

(eorge Flint

Lakeside Plantation CDD

¢/o GMS Central Flprida

9145 Narcoossee Road, Ste. A206
QOrlando, FL. 32827

Project 20150050-000
20150050-000

Lakeside Plantation CDD

Invoice

July 21, 2020
Project No: 20150050-000
Invoice No: 57

FEID #59-1173834

Lakeside Plantation CDD

Work Authorization #3, dated 3/24/15 - Change Order No. 1, dated 11/3/15

Work Authorization #4, dated 5/27/15
Work Authorization #5, dated 5/27/15
Work Authorization #7, dated 1/26/17
Work Authorization #8, dated 9/18/18

Professional Services through July 12, 2020

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Phase  Phase
No. Description

Total Inv
To-Date

Contract
Amount Fee Type %

Current Inv Balance to
Amount Complete

Previously
Invoiced

1. Genera! Engineering
Totals

SUB-TOTAL PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

54,417.15

54,417.15 T&M 100 % 54,417.15

54,417.15

51,629.65
51,629.65

2,787.50 0.00
2,787.50 0.00

2,787.50

INVOICE TOTAL:

Summary of professional services

Phase
No. / Description

L1493

300513 31\

2,787.50

! RECEIVED JuL-27 2010

Bill Bill
Hours Rate

Billable
Amount

1. - General Engineering
Two Man Party
Hernandez, Israel

7/7/2020 8.00 Hrs @ 135.00 1,080.00

GPR FPL LINE FOR 1000FT LOOKING FOR WIRE PULL BOX.

Hydrogeologist V
Arnold, Kimberly
Review WUP for site

71212020 75 Hrs @ 150.00 112.50

W-9 Can be found at our Website: www.johnsonengineering.com



L I,

Project 20150050-000 Lakeside Plantation CDD Invoice 57
Engineer IV

Burford, Brent 6/17/2020 3.00 Hrs @ 125.00 375.00
Phone conversations with Crosscreek in regard to drainage inlet at pickleball and lake bank
restoration repairs. Phone conversation with Randall at Nidy Sports in reagrd to pickleball
court repairs. Site visit. Prepare for and attend the LPCDD Board of Supervisors meeting.

Burford, Brent 6/22/2020 2.50 His @ 125.00 312.50
Onsite with CDD maintenance to inspect eletrical issue for fountains.

Burford, Brent 6/23/2020 .50 Hrs @ 125.00 62.50
Conversation with JEI staff in regard to electrical issue. Contact and discuss with electrical
contractor.

Burford, Brent 6/26/2020 2.00 Hrs @ 125.00 250.00
Onsite with electrical contractor to inspect eletrical issue for fountains.

Burford, Brent 6/30/2020 1.00 Hrs @ 125.00 125.00
Coordination with electrical contractor, survey team, and CDD chairman,

Burford, Brent 71172020 2.00 Hrs @ 125.00 250.00
Search for electrical plans

Burford, Brent 7/6/2020 S50 Hrs @ 125.00 62.50
Discussion with electrical contractor and JEI staff in regard to electrical issue,

Burford, Brent 7/10/2020 .50 Hrs @ 125.00 62.50
Discussion with electrician in regard to repair proposal. Email CDD manager proposal
from electrician. Discussion with electrical contractor and JEI staff in regard to moving
forward with ¢lectrical repair.

Engineer IX

Tilton, Andrew 71912020 .50 Hrs @ 190.00 95.00

Update from Brent with ongoing work
1. - General Engineering Total 21.25 2,787.50

W-9 Can be found at our Website: www.johnsonengineering.com

Page :



From: George Flint gflint@gmscfl.com
Subject: Re: Lakeside Plantation Approvals 07/29/20
Date: July 29, 2020 at 12:46 PM
To: Megan Byington mbyington@gmscfi.com

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 29, 2020, at 10:38 AM, Megan Byington <mbyington@gmscfi.coms wrote:
Good morning George!

Please find the below invoice for Lakeside Flantation to be reviewed/approved.
Let me know of any questions or concerns.

Thank you for your time!

Johnson Engineering invoice #

<LSP APPROVAL 072920 .pdf>

Megan Byington

Governmental Management Services - CF, LLC
9145 Narcoossee Road

Suite A206

Orlando, FL 32827

P: 407-477-5652

Email: mbyington@gmscfl.com




Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors
118 8. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526
Tallshassas, FL 32314
850.222.7500
SESsSEsTssSssczassascTosaesss=s=x GTATEMENT ===a= it b o T P T o
March 19, 2020
Lakeside Plantation Community Development District Bill Number 113412
9145 Narcoossee Rd, Ste. A206 Billed through 02/29/2020
Orlando, FL 32827 .GC
Cy
General Counsel/Monthly Meeting sto st . g ’5

LPCDD 00001 MCE

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

02/10/20 SRS Review draft agenda; confer with Flint regarding parking regulation. 0.20 hrs
02/11/20 APA Review GMS website regarding resolution adopting policy on road verge; 0.80 hrs
prepare agenda memorandum.
02/13/20 APA Analyze agenda package; prepare agenda memorandum. 1.20 hrs
02/17/20 SRS Prepare for board meeting. 0.90 hrs
02/19/20 SRS Attend meeting; conduct follow-up regarding same. 0.90 trs
02/20/20 APA Prepare installation and related services agreement. 1.00 hrs
02/21/20 APA Prepare installation and related services agreement. 0.40 hrs
02/24/20 MCE Prepare Sargent's Electric contract. 0.30 hrs
02/24/20 APA Finalize installation agreement regarding light post and related services. 0.30 hrs
02/25/20 APA Prepare internal controls policy resalution. 0.40 hrs
02/28/20 MCE Review proposed legislation; monitor committee activity and agendas; monitor 0.30 hrs
Amendment 12 implementation.
02/28/20 MGC Research potential internal control policies; prepare same; confer with auditors 0.50 hrs
and district managers regarding same; finalize same and transmit to board for
conslderation.
02/28/20 APA Follow-up on meeting items. 0.20 hrs
Total fees for this matter $1,537.00
DISBURSEMENTS
Document Reproduction 39.25
Total disbursements for this matter $39.25

MATTER SUMMARY



General Counsal/Monthly Meetin Bill No, 113412 Page 2
Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 4.30 hrs 145 /hr $623.50
Eckert, Michael C. 0.60 hrs 335 /hr $201.00
Collazo, Mike 0.50 hrs 345 /hr $172.50
Sandy, Sarah R. 2.00 hrs 270 /hr $540.00
TOTAL FEES $1,537.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $39.25
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1,576.25

ILLIN

Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 4.30 hrs 145 /thr $623.50

Eckert, Michaei C. 0.60 hrs 335 /hr $201.00

Collazo, Mike 0.50 hrs 345 /hr $172.50

Sandy, Sarah R. 2.00 hrs 270 /hr $540.00
TOTAL FEES $1,537.00
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $39.25
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $1,576.25



Attendance Confirmation

for
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
T —m
District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: July 15, 2020
' i In Attendance | Fee Involved |
| | Name | Please \ |  Yes/No
— | | S . |
‘1 | Bill Roumy ¢ ) |
[ |
= [
2 | Bud Sabol | % | Yes($200) |
3 | Joe Szewczyk / Yes ($200)
L R |
4 | Camille Stephens f / | Yes(5200) |
1 | ] ;
5 | Pina Chichelli o Yes ($200) |
i

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:
( s -S 5”“\ i \ A Lz ©
District Manager Signature Date

**RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO Ariel Lovera**

RECEIVED Ju 17 2020



Sun Newspapers
Legal Advertising

23170 Harborview Rd
Port Charlotte, FL 33980

Phone:(941) 206-1025 Fax:(941) 429-3111 Email:legals@yoursun.com

06/26/20

Acchf: 297693 Date:  06/26/20
Ad Date: 07/06/20
Class: 3126
LAUREN VANDERVEER AdID: 3756459
LAKESIDE PLANTATION CDD Ad Taker: MPRESCOTT
219 EAST LIVINGSTON ST Sales Person: 200
ORLANDO, FL. 32801 Words: 569
Lines: 138
Agate Lines: 155
Telephone: (407) 841-5524 Depth: 16.292
Inserts: 1
Description:  _
Other Charges: $0.00 Gross: $197.34
Discount: $0.00
Surcharge: $0.00 Paid Amount: - §$0.00 -
Credits: $0.00
Bill Depth: 16.292 Amount Due: $197.34
Publication Start Stop Inserts Cost
Charlotte Sun (CS) 07/06/20 07/06/20 1 $197.34
Llog ,
S10.8¢ 3.490
AL aom
Ad Note:

Customer Note:

We Appreciate Your Business!
Thank You LAUREN VANDERVEER!

PUBLIC MEETING HELD

18: NOTICE OF BOARD OF
smﬁﬂt\nsmt's’1= MELTIG OF
THE LAKESID) ON
oouuunrrv nsvn.omzm

Nonce Is hereby gnven that the

of ﬁne Lageﬂde F'lanta!lon
Communit Develnpment

District { will hold a

IJ Iar meetmg the Board
IS 0n Wunold

July 15, 2020 €:00 Pl

at the Lakesu:lz Plantation
CIubhouse. 2200 l’lnntauon
Biwd., North Port, FL 34;

Currently in flace are federal,
siate, and loca! emergem:g
declarations ("Declarations'
the event the Declarations remain
in effect and if future orders
or declarations so authorize
the meeting will be conducheti
remotely, usmi mications
B(Edla chaology Pulsuant to
ecytive Orders 20-52 and
20-69, issued by Govarnor
eSanhs as mended
é: mented, ursuarn
etion 126. 54 51(b)2.,
urldﬂ Statutes. Information
regardmg partlclpatlon in any
mote he az_l nd
conta% lhe District Manager

The mesting is being held for
ﬁe necessary public purpose
con

to the district, At such me the
is so authorized and may

consider any business that may

properly come before it.

W‘:\de it ii',lner.es:aly to holé ‘t"nl:
ghove referenced meeting
District's Board of Supervisors
utilizing cummum:atmns
madia tachnals; e to the
current COVID-1 ublxc health
£mergency, the istrict fully
lm:oura S public participation

and eﬂncmnt mannar.

hat end, anyone wishing

to Ilsten and par%xnépm in lhe
meeting can d

t646l
8760023, Mesling 1D: 952 0541
6653. i you do not have access
to a telaphone or_if you nee
assistance using Zoom please
%t&ct the Dls rlr.’t Manager's

meeting
by Omal ing
by calling
Written pubfic_comments and
quastions can also be

emgiled or
mailed to the District Managars
Dffice at  Governmental
lanagement Services, c/o
ide Plantation CDD, 219
.ast L on Street, Orlando
Flori 1. Comments and
uesmns m 200 pm %

8 day p n e meetin
will be read mtoihe rec orda%
the meeting and become part

e permanant record of tha
eating, .

.1 !

A coyy of the :Eenda may be

Managzr lﬁng
£Lom or cal
advance of the meeting.

The meenng is apen to tha public

gucted In accor
dance wnh the provisions of
Flarida law for commmlty devel
opment districts. The meeting
may be continued to a date,
tme an place & specified
on the record at such meeting.
There may be occaslnns when
Board Supervisors or District
te’laﬂ may participate by speaker

Any person requmng speclal

commodati
hecause ofa dlsabllny or phyﬂc§
impainnent should comact the
s Office at kast
forty-_eu!rt{f huurs rior bo the
m A ear ar
g eeci:E m ,v ng

2 Flonds Refa Servl:e b
&l%llng L1 or 1 f

for &i m w:t the m
r & <on 15!
Manager‘ (ffice e

erson who decides to
appe alm decnsmn made by the
respect to any matte;
consn idered at the meehngs
advised that person will nead
record of proceedings and that
accordingly, the persen may
need to ensure that a verbatm
of the proceedings is
mada. Jincluding the testim
and evndence upon which sug
eal is to be based.

FI
mm'ﬁe Man
Govemmenlal Mal:wgsment

Plbllsh July &, 2020
297694 3")56459



NEWSPAPERS

PUBLISHER’S AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF
CHARLOTTE:

Before the undersigned authority personally
appeared Melinda Prescott, who on oath says that
she is an employee of the Sun Newspapers, a
newspaper published at Charlotte Harbor in
Charlot&eCmnty.Floﬁda;ﬂxatﬂmauaohzdeopyof
adveiﬁment,beiﬁgal.agﬂNbﬁeewaxpublished
in ssid newspaper in the issues of:

07/06/2020

as well as being posted online at www.yoursun.com
Affiant firther says that the said nswspaper is a
newspaper published at Charlotte Harbor, in said
Charlotte County, Florida, and that the said
newspaper has heretofore been continuously
published in said Charlotte County, Florida,
Sarasota County, Floride and DeSoto County,
Flotida, each ddy and has been entered as
periodicals matter at the post office in Punta Gorda,
in said Charlotte County, Florida, for a period of |
year next preceding the first publicstion of the
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further
says that he or she has neither paid nor promised
any person, firm or corporation any discount,
rebate, sommission of refund for the purpose of
securing this sdvertisement for publication in the

Sworn and subscribed before me this 6™
day of July, 2020,

((%gyg oo 203 ﬁ.ﬁ&ﬁ_‘!}

of Notary Pablic)

Personally known _X OR___ Produced
Identification

Notice is given. that the

Board of ﬁ%af
ef the {a lge anta‘tlor!
ommunity . Development
repuls meeting— 'me Board

iS0rS On
July 15, 2020 at 6:
agu the I.aimsid: Pi;?i‘t’aunn

SA%RSE o e

declarations (Declaratoney it
the event the Declarations remain
£ B T
the meeting will be cm&ﬁ
media '{e’chm gy pursusnt to
S, S,
gesﬁls. as éxtgnﬂed_ am‘g}

to ﬂmlbmidﬁgrg ﬁﬂbﬁt
utes. Information

The meeling is being held for
the necessary pubic 0S8
of considering mﬂtmm
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Invoice

" Date involcs #
8624 Bee Ridge Road #165, Sinrasota, FL 34233 6/1/2020 2020-01799

Bill To:
YLakeside Plagtation CPD
¢/0 Governmental Management Services
9145 Narcoossee Rond, Ste A206
Orlando, FL 32827 1 b
3o &3 . 44
Terws Dus Date
Net 30 142020
Dascription Gty Amount
[ Momth of June
e s = 7,685.00
RECEIVED JUN 04 200
ST
PAYMENY ACCRFTED: CHECK AND CREDIT CARD, Total $7.655.00
Pioase ma;: e;:' m fo p:g. b:::eﬂd curd.
Binomings i.*-:&uyn & %::f Manageavert, Inc. PaymentsiCredits $0.00
Please inciude invoice nussber on yonr check.
Thank You for Yeor Business Balance Due $7,635,00
Phone # Fax # E-mall Wab Site

{941) 9279768 (941) 929-9356 cariafibloomingsiandseapo.com www.bloomingslisndscapa.cont



Hopping Green & Sams

Attomneys and Counselors
119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500
S EsSEEEEs S sSsss===xs=s=====  STATEMENT R e S L [ T rreyye
April 24, 2020
Lakeside Plantation Community Development District Bill Number 114303
9145 Narcoossee Rd, Ste. A206 Billed through 03/31/2020
Orlando, FL. 32827 [ 6 C
' i)
General Counsel/Monthly Meeting RECEIVED APR 24 !
LPCDD 00001 MCE ?
$10.813 316,

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
03/03/20  APA Prepare memorandum regarding internal controls policies. 0.30 hrs
03/11/20 SRS Review draft minutes. 0.20 hrs
03/12/20 APA Analyze agenda package; prepare agenda memorandum. 1.40 hrs
03/18/20 ssw Research questions regarding public meeting, sunshine law, and notice 0.20 hrs

requirements and exemptions related to COVID-19 public health emergency.
03/19/20 1 Research sunshine law requirements in light of Governor's emergency order; 0.30 hrs

follow up regarding sunshine law procedures in light of COVID-19 emergency;

review draft memorandum to district manager regarding CMT and sunshine law

issues; review declarations of emergency from Governor’s office,
03/19/20 EGRE Research employment and labor law related to COVID-19; review Vesta 0.40 hrs

amenity services contract; attend webinar regarding COVID-19 employment

issues; research contractual payment obligations and defenses regarding

amenity service contracts and COVID-19; prepare memorandum regarding

same; prepare overview of Families First Coronavirus Response Act.
03/23/20 1] Review attorney general opinion on requiring point of access for CMT meetings. 0.10 hrs
03/26/20 MCE Review draft audit. 0.80 hrs
03/30/20 MCE Review amenity and related contract issues. 0.30 hrs
03/30/20 SRS Conduct follow-up regarding amenity closure extension. 0.30 hrs
03/31/20 MCE Review issues related to Coronavirus regarding protection of district, impact on 1.10 hrs

district operations and what steps to be taken; prepare steps to deal with same.
03/31/20 MCE Review proposed legislation; monitor committee activity and agendas; monitor 0.30 hrs

Amendment 12 implementation.
03/31/20 1K Research and prepare memorandum to district managers and amenity 0.40 hrs

managers regarding COVID-19 notices, best practices and closures; prepare
e-blast to residents regarding same; research regulatory agencies' best
practices and recommendations; confer with project team; confer with
insurance company regarding closures, staffing, federal bill impacts; attend
conference call regarding security options for communities; research laws



General Counsel/Monthly Meetin Bill No. 114303 Page 2

regarding site staffing requirements, options and new federal law affecting local
governments.

03/31/20 sSsSw Attend Florida Bar sponsored local government panel session regarding public 0.10 hrs
meetings during COVID-19 public health emergency; prepare memorandum to
district manager regarding updated information and best practices for
conducting virtual district meetings.

Total fees for this matter $1,663.50
DISBURSEMENTS
Document Reproduction 41.50
Total disbursements for this matter $41.50
MATTER SUMMARY
Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 1.70 hrs 145 /hr $246.50
Gregory, Emma C. 0.40 hrs 235 /hr $94.00
Johnson, Jonathan T. 0.40 hrs 375 /hr $150.00
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.40 hrs 295 /hr $118.00
Eckert, Michael C. 2.50 hrs 335 /hr $837.50
Sandy, Sarah R. 0.50 hrs 270 /hr $135.00
Warren, Sarah S. 0.30 hrs 275 /hr $82.50
TOTAL FEES $1,663.50
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $41.50
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $1,705.00
BILLING SUMMARY
Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 1.70 hrs 145 /hr $246.50
Gregory, Emma C, 0.40 hrs 235 /hr $94.00
Johnson, Jonathan T. 0.40 hrs 375 /hr $150.00
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.40 hrs 295 /hr $118.00
Eckert, Michael C. 2.50 hrs 335 /hr $837.50
Sandy, Sarah R, 0.50 hrs 270 /fhr $135.00
Warren, Sarah S. 0.30 hrs 275 /hr $82.50
TOTAL FEES $1,663.50
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $41.50
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $1,705.00

Please include the bill number with your payment.



Hopping Green & Sams

Attorneys and Counselors

119 8. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.0. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500
e E=s=sssssssssss=s=xss=s=sc==== STATEMENT e e L T L T T Ty
June 16, 2020
Lakeside Plantation Community Development District Bill Number 115320
9145 Narcoossee Rd, Ste. A206 Billed through 05/31/2020

Orlando, FL. 32827

\ 66

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting

LPCDD 00001  MCE 3 [0.613 3 5 RECEIVED JUN 17 202
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
04/06/20 LMG Research and analyze impact of federal, state, and local orders regarding 0.50 hrs
amenity closures and reopenings.
04/16/20 RVW Review correspondence from district manager regarding agenda. 0.30 hrs
05/01/20 MCE Prepare for reopening recreation facilities. 0.40 hrs
05/01/20 SRS Review amenity reopening plan; confer with Flint regarding same. 1.00 hrs
05/03/20 1] Research meeting protocols and notices during phase 1 of reopening plan. 0.10 hrs
05/04/20 SRS Review plan for amenity reopening; confer with Trates regarding same. 0.80 hrs
05/06/20 APA Update budget documents, 0.60 hrs
05/11/20 MCE Prepare for reopening recreation facilities. 0.10 hrs
05/13/20 SRS Review draft agenda; prepare budget approval resolution. 1.00 hrs
05/13/20 APA Prepare agenda memorandum. 0.40 hrs
05/14/20 JLK Research phase 1 and 2 opening regulations and issues: review summer camp 0.40 hrs
and youth sports program parameters and ADA questions.
05/14/20  APA Analyze agenda package; prepare agenda memorandum. 1.20 hrs
05/15/20 MCE Prepare for board meeting. 0.20 hrs
05/15/20 APA Follow-up with district regarding pending agenda items. 0.30 hrs
05/18/20 MCE Review suspension and related issues. 0.40 hrs
05/18/20 SRS Prepare for board meeting; prepare Burrow amenity suspension letter; conduct 3.20 hrs
research regarding same.
05/18/20 APA Review district amenities usage policies; prepare suspension letter. 1.40 hrs
05/19/20 SRS Confer with Flint regarding meeting. 0.20 hrs

05/20/20 SRS Prepare for and attend board meeting; follow-up regarding same; prepare 2.60 hrs



General Counsel/Monthly Meetin Bill No. 115320

follow-up letter to Burrow regarding amenity suspension.
05/21/20 MCE Review Red Cross guidelines regarding swimming due to COVID-19.
05/21/20 SRS Research Vesta addendum.
05/21/20  APA Prepare revisions to budget documents regarding fiscal year 2020/2021;
prepare second amendment to amenity management services agreement;

prepare purchase order for pool lifts,

05/22/20 APA Review history of incident; prepare suspension outline; prepare fence
installation agreement.

05/29/20 MCE Confer with Flint regarding COVID-19 issues; research.

05/29/20 JLK Research questions on ability to limit entry regarding COVID; transmit research
regarding same.

Total fees for this matter

DISBURSEMENTS
United Parcel Service

Total disbursements for this matter

MATTER SUMMARY

Papp, Annie M, - Paralegal 9.10 hrs 145 /hr
Johnson, Jonathan T. 0.10 hrs 375 /hr
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.60 hrs 295 /hr
Gentry, Lauren M. 0.50 hrs 250 /hr
Eckert, Michael C. 1.50 hrs 335 /jhr
Van Wyk, Roy 0.30 hrs 330 /hr
Sandy, Sarah R. 9.00 hrs 270 fhr

TOTAL FEES

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER

BILLING SUMMARY
Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 9.10 hrs 145 /hr
Johnson, Jonathan T. 0.10 hrs 375 /hr
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.60 hrs 295 /hr
Gentry, Lauren M. 0.50 hrs 250 /hr
Eckert, Michael C. 1.50 hrs 335 /hr
Van Wyk, Roy 0.30 hrs 330 /hr
Sandy, Sarah R. 9.00 hrs 270 /hr

TOTAL FEES

2.60 hrs

0.30 hrs

0.20 hrs

$4,690.50

60.68

$60.68

$1,319.50
$37.50
$177.00
$125.00
$502.50
$99.00
$2,430.00

$4,690.50
$60.68

$4,751.18

$1,319.50
$37.50
$177.00
$125.00
$502.50
$99.00
$2,430.00

$4,690.50
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TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS $60.68

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $4,751.18

Please include the bill number with your payment.
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From: Nathan Trates nirates@vestapropertyservices.com &
Subject: Check request 6-25-2020 Mary Martin LSP
Date: June 25, 2020 at 10:09 AM
To: Indhira Araujo (iaraujo@gmscfl.com) iaraujo@gmscfl.com
Ce: Katie Costa (kcosta@gmscfl com) kcosta@gmscfl.com, mbymgton@gmscﬂ com

Good morning,

Please see attached check request for Mary Martin for the refund of the March 2020 Sock-Hop

and Wine & Cheese events.
*Please send check to:
Mary Martin

1771 Scarlett Avenue
North Port, FL 34289

Kind regards,

Nathan Trates
Facility Manager
AFO & ICAA certified

@\fcsl:h

2200 Plantation Blvd.

North Port, FL 34289

P: 941.423.5500

F: 941.423.5501
www.VestaPropertyServices.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, and any attachment(s) to it, is intended only for the use of the individual/entity addressed herein and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential, and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. Be advised that any dissemination,
distribution, or copying of this information (including any attachments) is strictly prohibited (without priar consent). If you have received this e-

mail in error, please immediately return it to the sender and delete it from your system.

Qg\\?
33;§
b

:
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SERVICE ADDRESS

| ACCOUNTNUMBER 2800 [PLANTAPTONIBEVE SHENEVERI=NN
| | |

= = w ] | o — Last Bill Amount 1
54883-159826 55-55 7/02/20 8/03/20 Pa 1

yments
Adjustments
____Rate Class : COMMERCIAL, WASTE ) _BA%.AN_QE FORWARD
Last payment amount/date: 730720
Service L Cons Charge Total
GB DUMPSTERAYD/1 PICKUP 5/31/20 156.80
GB 95 GAL RECY 1PU 1IMON 5/31/20 7.0
GB EXTRA RECY 1XMONTH 5/31/20 4.67
TOTAL COMMERCIAIL GARBAGE
Total Current Charges 168.

PAST DUE - MUST PAY NOW n
Total Amount Due 168.

Onl{ use your grill outside. Keep it at least 3 feet from sidinz deck
rails and eaves. For more safety information call NPFD at 941-246-

Rainy season is here. 'Please access the City's

website at www.cityofnorthport.com/flood for \
flood protection information. Know your flood zone -3,{
and purchase flood insurance if needed. 2

8150.

Reminder: The corral should be ready for ‘the 3’9.0 .S 38 4.3 q

driver on_collection day (gates opened, free of
ebris). If the driver needs to get out of the
truck for any reason, it could result in
additional charges.

RECEIVED jy; 07 20

A LATE CHARGE WILL BE APPLIED IF PAYMENT IS NOT RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE PRINTED ON
THIS BILL. IF PAYMENT IS NOT RECEIVED WITHIN TEN DAYS AFTER BECOMING DELINQUENT, SERVICE MAY BE
TERMINATED WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE.

NORTH PORT SOLID WASTE DISTRICT, 4970 CITY HALL BLVD. NORTH PORT, FLORIDA 34286-4100



Page 1

NORTH PORT SOLID WASTE DISTRICT

\\/,

@
[ SERVICE ADDRESS ‘ ‘L @ {
L __ Nogth R
2800 BILL [~ DUEDATE |
2800 ATANTATUERR BLVD SWDLE | BILL DATE J DUE DATE | FLORIDA
54883-159826 ~ 55-55  7/02/20 8/03/20

Total Current Charges 168.47

PAST DUE - MUST PAY NOW .00

Total Amount Due 168.47

(LT BU e U L TR AT Y RO LR T
LAKESIDE PLANTATION CDD

C/0 GOVERNMENTAIL MGT SVCS-CF
97145 NARCOOSSEE RD STE A206
ORLANDO FI1, 32827-5768

000D54883000159482L000000164479

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT

SERVICE ADDRESS

ACCOUNT NUMBER 2800 [PIAREATIONIBONE SWINEIEENEEN
: [ |

. N I i | | Last Bill Amount 168.47
54883-159826 55-55 7/02/20 8/03/20 Payments 168.47-
Adjustments .00
Rate Class __: COMMERCIAL WASTE ] . B. CE FORWARD .00
Last payment amount/date: 168.47 6/30/720
Service v Congumption Charge Total
GB DUMPSTER4YD/1 PICKUP {5/31/20 6/30/20 156.80
GB 95 GAL RECY 1PU 1MON /31/20 6/30/20 7.00
GB EXTRA RECY 1XMONTH i5/31/20 6/30/20 4.67
TOTAL COMMERCIAIL GARBAGE 168.47
Total Current Charges 168.47
PAST DUE - MUST PAY NOW <00
Total Amount Due 168.47

Onl{ use your grill outside., Keep it at least 3_feet from siding deck
rails and eaves. For more safety information call NPFD at 941-2 698150;

Rainy séason is here, [Please access _the City's
website at www.cityofnorthport.com/flood [for

flood protection information. Know your flood zone ‘«3,{

and purchase flood insurance if needed. .
Reminder: The_corral should be ready for ithe 320.538 434
driver on collection day (gates opened, firee of '

ebris). If the driver needs_to get_out of the
truck for_any reason, :it could résult in
additional charges.

RECEIVED JuL 07 2020

A LATE CHARGE WILL BE APPLIED IF PAYMENT 1S NOT RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE PRINTED ON
THIS BILL. IF PAYMENT IS NOT RECEIVED WITHIN TEN DAYS AFTER BECOMING DELINQUENT, SERVICE MAY BE
TERMINATED WITHOUT FURTHER NOTICE.

NORTH PORT SOLID WASTE DISTRICT, 4970 CITY HALL BLVD. NORTH PORT, FLORIDA 34288-4100



Attendance Confirmation

for
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: June 17; 2020
300.513 (1p
( T ' InAttendance | Fee Involved
| Name .. Please | Yes/No
!- - e = = LT ——— __l - —
1 | O
I 2 | Bud Sabol { v | Yes ($200) Ag 200
3 | Joe Szewezyk e Yes($2000 |)S LG
. . [
e - ] ~ — S ,
4 | Camille Stephens | Ve [ Yesg200) (S 5§
/5 | Pina Chichelli ‘ v Yes($200) | m¢ R84,
b b | . —_ | I |

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:

District Manager Signature

**mmmmm TO Arisl o, CEIVED

JUN 192029

BY: _—



From: suppont@webbizbuilder.com
Subject: WebBizBuilder: Statement
Date: July 15, 2020 at 8:37 AM
To: keosta@gmscfl.com, jrodriguez@gmscfl.com

WebBizBuilder Statement Date: Jul 2020

This is the statement for your monthly WebBizBuilder service fees. Please send payment to the address listed
below, If you have any questions about this statement or your account, contact customer service at
supporti@webbizbuilder.com

Account name: lakesideplantationcdd.com/lakesideplantation
Service Plan: Essential Website - $24.95 per month
Payment Due: On receipt

Total Ambuht Dhe: Account Information:
$74.85

R et el S )

: Trates, Nathan
" lakesideplantation@verizon.net
¢ 2200 Plantation Blvd

Send Payments To: i North Port, Florida 34289

3 XLy i
ﬁ?’zggc‘ ' To update your account information, login to
9597 Jones Rd. your site and click the "Your Account” jink.
Houston, TX 77065

Make check payable to EZOT, Inc.

Date Item Account Rate
Jul 2020 Monthly Hosting Bill Sep 2020 lakesideplantationcdd.com/lakesideplantation 24.95
Jul 2020 Monthly Hosting Bill Aug 2020 lakesideplantationcdd.com/lakesideplantation 24,95
Jul 2020 Monthly Hosting Bill Jul 2020 lakesideplantationcdd.com/lakesideplantation 24.95
Total: $74.85

)AL
S5y 364



Sun Newspapers

Legal Advertising 05/19/20
23170 Harborview Rd
Port Charlotte, FL 33980
Phone:(941) 206-1025 Fax:(941) 429-3111 Email:legals@yoursun.com
Accti¥: 297693 Date: 05/19/20
Ad Date: 05/21/20
Class: 3138
LAUREN VANDERVEER AdID: 3751413
LAKESIDE PLANTATION CDD Ad Taker: MPRESCOTT
219 EAST LIVINGSTON ST Sales Person: 200
ORLANDO, FL 32801 Words: 253
Lines: 60
Agate Lines: 67
Telephone: (407) 841-5524 Depth: 7.083
Inserts: 1
Description: Qualifying Cand.
Other Charges: $0.00 Gross: $85.80
Discount: $0.00
Surcharge: $0.00 Paid Amount: - $0.00
Credits: $0.00
Bill Depth; 7.083 Amount Due: $85.80
Publication Start Stop Inserts Cost
Charlotte Sun (CS) 05/21/20 05/21/20 1 $85.80 \'Q,J
L. log
30,53 43
Ad Note:

Customer Note:

We Appreciate Your Business!
Thank You LAUREN VANDERVEER!

NOTICE OF QUALIFYING
PERIOD FOR CANDIDATES
FOR THE BOARD OF
SUPERVISORS OF THE
LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given that the
quallfxmg period for candidates
for the office of Supervisor
of the Lakeside Plantation
Community Development District
{“District”} will commence at
noon on June 8, 2020, and
close at noon on June 12, 2020.
Candidates must qualify for the
office of Supervisor with the
Sarasota County Supervisor of
Elections located at 101 South
Washington Blvd., Sarasota,
Florida 34236; Ph: (941)
861-8600. More information
c¢an be found on their website
at https://www.sar voies.
com. All candidates shall qualify
for individual seats in accor-
dance with Section 99.061,
Florida Statutes, and must also
be a “qualified elector” of the
District, as defined in Section
190.003, Florida Statutes. A
“qualified elector” is any person
at least 18 years of age who is
a citizen of the United States,
2 legal resident of the State of
Florida and of the District, and
who is registered to vote with the
Sarasota County Supervisor of
Elections. Campaigns shall be
conducted in accordance with

Chapter 106, Florida Statutes.

The Lakeside Plantation
Commum;y Development District
has two (2) seats up for election,
specifically seats 4 and 5. Each
seat carries a four-year term of
office. Elections are nonpartisan
and will be held at the same
time as the general election on
November 3, 2020, and in the
manner prescribed by law for
general elections.

For additional information, please
contact the Sarasota County
Supervisor of Elections.

Publish: Ma; 21, 2020

297693 3751413
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PUBLISHER’S AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF
CHARLOTTE:

Before the undersigned authority personally
appeared Melinda Prescott, who on oath says that
she is an employee of the Sun Newspapers, a
newspaper published at Charlotte Harbor in
Charlotte County, Florida; that the attached copy of
advertisement, being a Legal Notiee was published
in said newspaper in the issues of:

05/21/2020

as well as being posted online at www.yoursun.com
and www.floridapublicnoticés.com.

Affiant further says that the said newspaper is a
newspaper published at Charlotte Harbor, in said
Charlotte County, Florida, and that the said
newspaper has heretofore been continuously
published in said Charlotte County, Florida,
Sarasota County, Florida and DeSoto County,
Florida, each day and has been entered as
periodicals matter at the post office in Punta Gorda,
in said Charlotte County, Florida, for a period of ]
year next preceding the first publication of the
attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further
says that he or she has neither paid nor promised
any person, firm or corporation any discount,
rebate, commission or refund for the purpose of
securing this advertisement for publication in the
said newspaper.

(si é%atm'e of Affiant)

Swom and subscribed before me this 21%
f May 2020.

Personally known _X_OR __Produced
Identification

o "‘t N "
o' Otary Public St
N % LauraMm R, maste of Florida

5 5 MyCommsgp
Feorn® Expires 087282005 282758

canddates
i
of the’ Lakeside Plommetin

g |
Florida 34236; Ph: (941)
D61 5500, ot oh:_(941]
ﬂmhhunll. on their website

The Lakeside Plantati
e Lakeside D:St.l'.;ll

specifically seats & ond & 1

additiona! information,
gontact the Sarasots County

aﬁ%ﬂ" o echone.
%0% Sy



iF PAVING BY GHEDIT GARD, PLTASR CHBOK CORRRGT CARD AND PLL OV DELOW

N o S _— :
m%am ;_-i;,_ QD ,;,3 g- Dﬁm&%‘“

|

-y

010, ‘
L T T

[ CHAD WUEER LA
better wuter. pure and simple ® o ,_, -
rise Court | SoHATLNE TeeERET—
Noknmls,FL 34275 T S e mvrmm"?n”""—‘"'”
$41-485.7526 eggqggz_o_ﬁ 7 3049{1017805
Pay By Date: Jul 15 Ws
11°3291 1 MB 0.438 REMIT PAYMENT TO: o
LAKESIOE PLANTATION :
T , CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING
g:&rm . W&-%m = &? BNYBR::“;;& Cs:GURT
ROMIS, 7
ottt bty
Balance Forward Statement
RETURN THIS TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
Page: 1
InvDate InvNum Location Bitted Tax Balaneo
‘ Previous Balawce: 08/31/2020 08
Location 3817808
LAXESIDE PLANTATION 2200 PLANTATION BLVD
861172020 641841 1017808 PO# 0,00
6 CLOSED LOCKED OUT 1060 @ 0.00 000 000
06/2672020 643T17 1957805 PO# 30.49
M3 5 GALLON DRINKING WATER 4000 @ 7.00 2800 000
4201 DELIVERY CHARGE 1.000 @ 2.49 248 000
06/30/2030 1617885 PO#H 0.00
PAYMENT @
\ 14
330.58 . 4810\
CEIVED i 67 %80
ACCOUNT IS CURRENT
Curent 3049 30dsy 000  S0dey 000 9odsy 000 Baisace 30.49

Pay your bill enline using our secure psymeut page at www.culligansarasota.com
Culligan Water Conditioning, 1099 Enterprise Coart, Nokomis, FL 34275 941.485-7506



Attendance Confirmation
for

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: July 15, 2020
SW0.813 1,
[ I In Attendance - Fee Involved
| Nam ) - I Please \/ ‘ Yes / No
1 { Bill Roumy i ¢ )
'3 | Joe Szewezyk / . Yes(8200) (JS G5(¢
] | _ ' I
' :
4 | Camille Stephens / | Yes($200) (S G¢
'5 J Pina Chichelli v ! Yes (8200) M gy I
L ~ | _

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:

(Lb &m ’7||:a

District Manager Signature Date

2o

**RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO Ariel Lovera**

RECEIVED Ju 17 200



Invoice

Daie: 71712020 | P.0. Bax 637
Customar ID; 3941 Venics, FL 34284
invoice No..  SPES2900 (941) 485-8402 {D41) 483-3321 (Pax)
Reference: mmmaomwm
.
Lakeside Piantation CDD ! Lakesids Plartation Clubhouse
§145 Narcoossee Rosd suwms ZZGBPMWBM
Oriendo, FL. 32827 WMFL 34288
§
P.O. m:mher'
Description: Terms: DUE UPON RECEIPT
Work Order 89830 Sprinkier Fire inspect |
fom Description & Qunﬂy Unit Price  Amount
- .00 32250000 $228,
INS-2 Sprinkler inspection Annual R <25,0000 80
INS-AHJRQT Reguired 3rd Party Foos & Processing 1.60 $8.7500 .78
Mm mumom, FAGPMWM”MMWQWW
Filat Rate Subtotal: $234.78
\.G
|
336.58 . ¢ (12
l RECEIVED JUL 82 2%
ARt Hoten:| Subtotal; s_zaa.‘rsi

VISA &

“Thank You ?Br‘?‘our Business
INVOICES ARE SURJECT TO A FINANCE CHARGE OF 1.8%/MO (18% / ANNUM) FOR BALANCES DUE BEYOND GUR NORMAL TERMS




Invoice

Dats: 71112020 | P.O. Box 837

Customer iD: 3941 Venics, FL. 34264
invoice No.: '  SPES2801 (841) 485-5402 {841) 483.3321 {fax)
Reference: Woek Order 69980 / Fisld Invoice

Lakeside Plantation CDD | Lakeside Plartation Clubhouse
8145 Narcoossee Road Sulte A208 2200 Plartation Bivd
Oriando, FL 32827 | North Port, FL 34286
P.O. Number:
Dascription: i Termns: DUE UPON RECERIPY
ftam | Description || Quanilty UnitPrics  Amount
Flat Rate S
BFP-FIREA Backfiow Certification Firs Line 4” 100 $1400000  $140.00
BEP-FIREBY Backflow Certification Pirsiine Bypass 100 $0,0000 $0,00
BFP-POT 2 Backfiow Certification Potable 2° 1.00  $52.0000 $52.00
BEP-POT 1 Backflow Certification Potabie 1" 200  $38.0000  $70.00
INS-AHJRQ Reguired 3nd Party Fees & Processing 500 397800 84878
"Bockfiow Certioation(s) complets - devia(s) Febor, quaotete) o folow.
Fiat Rate Subtotal $310.76
330, G8 . 43162
RECEIVED i 23 i
ASShenl Nogew: Swww: | 431078

Lo

i “Thank You For Your Business
INVOICES ARE SUBJECT TO A PIRANCE CHARGE OF 1.5%MC (18% / ANNUM) FOR BALANCES DUE BEYOND OUR NORMAL TERMS




. # r— "‘cums' PS1239795
Qrmeemen - san

Pye-Bariar Fie & Salsly, (L mum 166,00 -
.’:: 15TH 8T BARASOTA FL 34208 91.200.8370 2
Fin Séte- Gilioms.
72
Remit Ta Address:
: ::'m m 16246 DS2ESAVER3) £2 #7489643 0091 9083 LRI VL R R B IR T
bty ety oty Pys Barker Fire & Safety, LLG
D LAKESIDE PLANTATION Cincinnsti, OH 48274
EIE 2200 PLANTATION BLVD
NORTH PORT FL 34280472

APl ANNUAL FIRE BXT INSPECTION 18 | Esch 6.00 86,00
RFEXT HST-RC CHANGE OUT EXT 1| Esen 55.00 55,00
sC SERVICE CALL FEE 1| Esen 45.00 48,00
L 3Q,
53063y 430
RECEIVED Ju 18 %88

M‘mmmummx '
. DWHWMuWurhmwwmm You 0on view,
0 envoll or emall us ot

— - + 186.00

mmmmm

I - I -~
—— e




+F'€elion
olutions.

Rellon Sohstions LLG.
21378 Glandale Ave.
Port Charloite, Fi. 33952

8ill To:
Lakeside Plantstion CDP

135 W. Contral Ave., Sulte 320
Ortando, Fl, 32801

INVOICE
#6

Date: Jul §, 2020
Balance Due:: $1,820.00

Guerd Services for the month of June, 2020,

Notes:
104 fotal howrs worked for the manth of June, 2020.

104 $17.80 $1,820.00

L300
330658 4440l

RECEIVED jin 06 78



Attendance Confirmation

for
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: June 17,2020
310 3 11p
[ T In Attendance | FeeInvolved |
t Name Please \| _ Yes /No
1 ( )
|2 | BudSabol v Yes (52000 {4C 200
3 | Joe Szewczyk - Yes ($200) 3 S 5 G
—— —— - —
4 | Camille Stephens s | Yes(s200) (S 5§
|5 | Pina Chichelli v I Yes (82000 | M¢ A§d .

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly.

Approved for Payment:
- 1
(e X “fea]ee
District Manager Signature Date

**RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TOMLMI'H&E CEIVED

JUN 19 2029



Lakeside Plantation Community Development District
9145 Narcoossee Rd, Ste. A206
Orlando, FL 32827

Hopping Green & Sams

Attomeys and Counselors
119 8. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500
EEEEEEs =R s Es=sssssssss=ss===s= STATEMENT ====o==ssssccoccccocncmommmm == e e
July 20, 2020
Bill Number 115873
Billed through 06/30/2020
/1A
310 .813.315.  RECEIVED ji 2.0 200

General Counsel/Monthly Meeting

MCE

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

LPCDD 00001
06/04/20 SRS
06/05/20 SRS
06/05/20 SSW
06/05/20  APA
06/08/20 MCE
06/08/20 LMG
06/10/20 SRS
06/10/20 APA
06/11/20 APA
06/12/20 SRS
06/12/20 APA
06/15/20 MCE
06/15/20 SRS
06/15/20 APA
06/16/20 MCE

Review Executive Order 20-139; research Phase 2 amenity reopening; review
Phase 2 gym reopening plan.

Prepare Nautilius pool lift purchase order and second amendment to Vesta
amenity services agreement.

Research physical quorum and public comment requirements and guidance
pursuant to Governot’s Executive Order and Task Force Report for Phase 2
reopening.

Revise and finalize agreement for fence installation; provide purchase order
agreement for pool lifts and second amendment to facilities management
agreement to district.

Review phase 2 reopening issues.

Research and analyze implications of Phase 2 reopening plan for amenities
operation; develop best practices related to same.

Review draft agenda and minutes; prepare tennis court fencing agreement;
follow-up regarding Burrow amenity suspension.

Revise agreement for fence installation.
Analyze agenda package; prepare agenda memorandum.

Revise tennis court fence installation agreement; confer with Sear regarding
Burrow incident; prepare for amenity suspension hearing and board meeting.

Revise agreement for installation of fencing with Stewart Tennis Courts &
Fencing; prepare redline regarding revisions.

Review qualification results; follow-up regarding same.

Confer with Sabol regarding Burrow incident.

Research county supervisor of elections site regarding qualifying candidate(s).

Confer with Flint regarding election issue.

0.80 hrs

0.50 hrs

0.10 hrs

0.60 hrs

0.10 hrs

0.30 hrs

1.20 hrs

0.40 hrs
1.10 hrs

3.30 hrs

0.60 hrs

0.20 hrs
0.20 hrs
0.30 hrs

0.10 hrs
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06/16/20 SRS Confer with Trates regarding amenity suspension hearing; research resign to
run laws; confer with Flint regarding same; research requirements for website
accessibility audits.

06/17/20 SRS Attend meeting; follow-up regarding same; prepare notice of suspension and
right to appeal.

06/18/20 SRS Follow-up regarding Burrow amenity suspension hearing.

06/19/20 SRS Follow-up regarding Burrow suspension; prepare concrete services agreement.

06/15/20 APA Prepare agreement for concrete repairs to district walkways with Bradley A.
Ray, Inc.

06/23/20 MCE Review recent government orders regarding CDD operations in light of
COVID-19.

06/26/20 LK Review phase 2 executive order; prepare categories regarding reopening
expansions; research various nuances for same; confer with district manager
and amenity manager; confer with FIA regarding same; review, edit and
transmit COVID waivers and license agreements for use of same; review, edit
and transmit reservation language and screening questionnaires; review PPE
requirements promulgated by local jurisdictions; review COVID notification
process.

06/26/20 SSW Review Executive Order 20-150 regarding extension of waiver of physical
quorum requirement for local government public meetings; prepare and
circulate correspondence to district manager regarding same.

06/30/20 SRS Prepare concrete services agreement.

06/30/20 APA Prepare e-mail to Trates regarding concrete repairs agreement.

Total fees for this matter

MATTER SUMMARY
Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 4.40 hrs 145 /br
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.30 hrs 295 /hr
Gentry, Lauren M. 0.30 hrs 250 /hr
Eckert, Michael C, 0.60 hrs 335 /hr
Sandy, Sarah R. 12.50 hrs 270 /hr
Warren, Sarah S. 0.20 hrs 275 fhr

TOTAL FEES
TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER

BILLING SUMMARY

Papp, Annie M. - Paralegal 4.40 hrs 145 /hr
Kilinski, Jennifer L, 0.30 hrs 295 fhr

2.50 hrs

0.60 hrs
1.80 hrs

1.20 hrs

0.20 hrs

0.30 hrs

0.10 hrs

0.20 hrs
0.20 hrs

$4,432.50

$638.00
$88.50
$75.00
$201.00
$3,375.00
$55.00

$4,432.50

$4,432.50

$638.00
$88.50
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Gentry, Lauren M. 0.30 hrs 250 /hr $75.00
Eckert, Michael C. 0.60 hrs 335 /hr $201.00
Sandy, Sarah R. 12.50 hrs 270 /hr $3,375.00
Warren, Sarah S. 0.20 hrs 275 /hr $55.00
TOTAL FEES $4,432.50

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $4,432.50

Please include the bill number with your payment.



VeSta")m Invoice

Invoice # 369948
Date 6/1/2020
Vesta Property Services, Inc.
§45 Rivseomde Avenue Terms Net 30
uite 250 Due Date 6/30/2020
Jacksonville FL 32202 Memo June 2020 Fees

BlliTo

Lakeside Plantation C.D.D,

c/o Governmental Mgmt Sves-CF, LLC
135 W. Central Blvd. Suite 320
Orlando FL 32801

Description e S R R e

Facility Manager Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center 1 5,050.50 5,050.50

Office Administrative Assistant Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center | 1 2,214.67 2,214.67

Facility Attendants Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center 1 2,512.50 2,512.50

Facility Maintenance Services at Lakeside Plantation Amenity Center 1 l 4,781.00 ! 4,781.00 |
| . 4 S

Thank you for your business. Total $14,558.67

RECEIVED JUN 01 2020



Attendance Confirmation

for
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
District Name: Lakeside Plantation CDD
Board Meeting Date: July 15, 2020
[ ’,f In Attendance ; - Fee Involved
Name | Please \ "~ Yes/No
— | = ..__._‘l A,
1 | Bill Roumy | ' ¢ )
. —_— =L B
2 | Bud Sabol - Yes ($200)
T |
|
3 | Joe Szewczyk g Yes ($200)
4 | Camille Stephens | / Yes ($200) |
- 1 . |
5 | Pina Chichelli ~ Yes ($200) |
L !

The supervisors present at the above referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly,

Approved for Payment:
District Manager Signature Date

**RETURN SIGNED DOCUMENT TO Ariel Lovera**

RECEIVED JuL 17 200



80 Saweiush Tr Invoice
Kissimmee, FL 34744 363002
e

Phone:  (407) 847-2774
P {407} Ba7-E242
Emal:  buron@eplespool.com

Web: i
mmmmmmmmmmmwmwmmmmmlaouMM
(mm Work Logation:
LAKERIDE PLANTATION-RORTHPORT LAKESIDE PLANTATION
C/0 GMS CENTRAL FLORIDA IAKESIDE PLANTATION (GMS)
135 W CENTRAL BLVD #320 Attr: XORGT ALGE
ORLANDO Fl 32801 2200 PLANTATION BLVD
Notth Port, FL 34209
Terms PO# Sales Rapresentstive
\. HOUSE ACCOUNT y
mm
| IAK ZE & LOGRTION A ATl il ~ Sy j‘h )
W%ﬁmﬁwm o g
L2
L00  PUR-101-0360 SHAFT SEAL 5-360V VITON EQ SEAL 07 320.638 . 510
VITON EQ SEAl 0-380v 0717258 .
100  GHS451-2036 TOGGLE SWITCH BOOT K COVER
MPSCO0D
100  PAC-80-7080 SHP 1PH EQB00 MOTOR EEQS00 30601
EQ & HP 1PH POOL MOTOR RECEIVED JUN 2§ 2080
8PLLOGDO70
LABOR
.00 Description Of Work Compisted
Rapinced & 8HP 1PH EQ motor, mmmmmmmm
mempm&ml

Sbotet: 8240200

Tax: $0.05
Paid: 30.00
Tolnit $2,462.00

**$POR CHEMICAL EMERGENCY CALL INFOTRAC 1-800-535-5083 24HRS**»
*ESWE CANNOT WARRANTY PARTS THAT WE DO NOT INSTALL***

1 boveby ncirmsiedya X mmmmym
st Daim

Priet Castorner Rois

Plaase call or emall tha offion for & hard copy of this nvolce, 35309 Pegelofs
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Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
June 30, 2020



2-3

6-7

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

General Fund

Debt Service Fund

Capital Reserve Fund

Month to Month

Long-Term Debt

Assessment Receipt Schedule




Assets
Cash:
Operating Account
Debit Card Account
Money Market Account
Petty Cash
Capital Reserve Account
Investment - Operations:
Investment - SBA Fund
Investment - Bonds:
Reserve Fund
Revenue Fund
Prepayment Fund
Due from Capital Reserve
Deposits
Due from General Fund
Due from Other

Total Assets

Liabilities & Fund Balances

Liabiities
Accounts Payable
Due to Debt
Customer Deposits

Total Liabilities

Fund Balances
Nonspendable
Prepaid items
Deposits
Restricted for:
Debt Service
Capital Projects
Assigned
Unassignhed

Total Fund Balances

Total Liabilities & Fund Balances

Lakeside Plantation

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
June 30, 2020
Capital
General Debt Service Reserve Totals
S 59,736 S - - S 59,736
2,876 - - 2,876
352,264 - - 352,264
3 - - 3
- - 16,281 16,281
506 - 358,456 358,962
- 58,622 - 58,622
- 55,210 - 55,210
- 0 - 0
1,435 - - 1,435
517 - - 517
- 10,114 - 10,114
33 - - 33
S 417,371 S 123,945 374,737 S 916,053
S 13,420 S - 8,219 S 21,639
10,114 - - 10,114
1,125 - - 1,125
S 24,659 S - 8,219 S 32,878
$ - - - S -
S 517 - - S 517
$ - $ 123,945 - $ 123,945
- - 366,518 S 366,518
19,346 - - $ 19,346
372,848 - - $ 372,848
S 392,711 S 123,945 366,518 S 883,175
S 417,371 S 123,945 374,737 S 916,053




Lakeside Plantation
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
GENERAL FUND

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

Revenues:

Tenns Club

Activiti es

Clubhouse Rentals

Miscellaneous

Interest

Operations & Maintenance Assessments

Total Revenues

Expendiwres:

Adminis rrative

Supervisor Fees

District Manager

District Counsel

District Engineer
Disclosure Report

Trustee Fees

Audit Fees

Postage, Phone, Fax, Copies
General Liability Insurance
Legal Advertising

Dues, Licenses & Fees
Other Current Charges
Property Insurance
Information Technology

T otal Adminis trative

Operations

Personnel Services {(Management Contract)
Road & Sidewalk Repairs & Maintenance
Common Area Renewal & Maintenance
Street Light/Decorative Light

Landscape Maintenance - Contract
Landscape Maintenance - Other

Mulch

Irrigation Maintenance

Lake Maintenance

Electric Utility Services - Entrance Feature
Water Utility Services - Entrance Feature
Repairs & Maintenance - Entrance Feature
Miscellaneous Tools & Equipment
Landscape Inspection Services

Traffic Enforcement

Tree Removal

Total Operations

For The Period Ending June 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

Budget Thru 06/30/20 Thru 06/30/20 Variance

$ 20000 $ 15,000 $ 13,240 $ (1,760
10,000 7,500 4,529 (2,971)
5,000 3,750 800 (2,950)
1,500 1,125 393 (732)

50 38 32 (5)
686,794 686,794 695,510 8,716
Is 723344 ¢ 714,207 $ 714,504 $ 297 |
$ 11,000 8,250 $ 5400 $ 2,850
38,246 28,684 28,685 (0)
25,000 18,750 19,214 (464)
10,000 7,500 11,683 (4,183)
1,000 750 750 0
4,400 4,400 3,578 822
3,700 3,700 3,185 515
1,500 1,125 622 503
6,000 6,000 5,792 208
1,500 1,125 1,207 (82)

175 175 175 -

1,900 1,425 1,134 291
8,700 8,700 8,968 (268)
2,500 1,875 975 900
[s 115621 3 92,459 $ 91,367 $ 1,093 |
$ 174706 $ 131,029 $ 131,028 ¢ 1
2,500 1,875 - 1,875
5,000 3,750 214 3,536
5,000 3,750 - 3,750
91,860 68,895 68,895 -
5,000 3,750 - 3,750
10,740 8,055 - 8,055
3,000 2,250 3,031 (781)
14,000 10,500 8,694 1,806
9,000 6,750 4,955 1,795
4,000 3,000 269 2,731
3,000 2,250 4,414 (2,164)
1,000 750 - 750
3,420 2,565 - 2,565
2,500 1,875 - 1,875

- - 600 (600)
[s 334726 s 251,044 $ 222,101 $ 28,943 |




Clubhouse

Activities

Licenses/Fees

General Supplies

Maintenance

Office Supplies

Public Communication

Pest Control

Security

Security Patrol

AED

Telephone & Internet Services
Janitorial Supplies

Electric Utility Services - Clubhouse
Gas Utility

Garbage Collection

Water Utility Services - Clubhouse
Electric Utility Services - Tennis Courts & Pool
Pool Cleaning '

Pool Maintenance - Other

Tennis Courts - Maintenance
Tennis Courts - Programs

Water Utility Services - Tennis Courts & Pool

Total Clubhouse

Other Expenditures
Transfer Out - Current Year

Total Other Expenditures

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues (Expenditures)
Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Lakeside Plantation
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES
For The Period Ending June 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

Budget Thru 06/30/20 Thru 06/30/20 Variance
$ 20,000 $ 15,000 $ 12,917 $ 2,083
1,200 688 688 -
10,000 7,500 7,371 129
14,000 10,500 7,528 2,972
3,500 2,625 880 1,745
1,500 1,125 1,010 115
600 450 450 -
1,500 1,125 657 468
30,274 22,705 16,940 5,765
300 225 481 (256)
5,500 4,125 3,909 216
3,000 2,250 2,299 (49)
14,000 10,500 7,635 2,865
50 188 109 78
2,100 1,575 1,349 226
4,400 3,300 2,633 667
16,000 12,000 8,652 3,348
9,720 7,290 6,760 530
10,000 7,500 9,576 (2,076)
5,000 3,750 4,605 (855)
3,500 2,625 - 2,625
6,000 4,500 4,587 (87)
Is 162344 3 121,546 $ 101,035 $ 20,511 |
$ 130,000 $ 65,000 $ 65,000 $ -
{$ 130000 3 65,000 $ 65,000 $ -]
| s 742,690 $ 479,503 I
Is (19,346) 5 235,001 |

Is 19346 s 157,710
Ls (0) $ 392,711 ]




Revenues:

Assessments - On Roll
Assessments - Dired Billed
Interest

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Interest - 11/1

Principal - 5/1

Interest - 5/1

Total Expenditures

Excess Revenues (Expenditures)

Fund Balance - Beginning

Fund Balance - Ending

Lakeside Ph ntation
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
DEBT SERVICE SERIES 1999

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For The Period Ending June 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

Budget Thru 06/30/20 Thru 06/30/20 Variance
$ 175,905 $ 175,905 $ 177,774 $ 1,869
8,842 8,842 8,842 -
_ - 774 774
Is 184,747 $ 184,747 $ 187,389 $ 2,642 |
$ 51,083 $ 51,083 51,083 $ -
80,000 80,000 80,000 -
51,083 51,083 51,083 -
[s 182,165 $ 182,165 S 182,165 $ - |
s 2,582 $ 5,224 ]
Is 63,325 $ 118,721 ]
Is 65,908 $ 123,945 ]




Lakeside Ph ntation
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL RESERVE FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
For The Period Ending June 30, 2020

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

Budget Thru 06/30/20 Thru 06/30/20 Variance
Revenues:
Transfer In - Current Year $ 130,000 $ 65,000 $ 65,000 $ -
Interest - - 3,858 S 3,858
Total Revenues I S 130,000 S 65,000 $ 68,858 S 3,858
Expenditures:
Clubhouse - Renewal/Replacement $ - 8 - S -
Exterior Building Elements - - - -
Property Site Elements S 53,818 $ 40,364 S 8,040 S 32,324
Pool Elements - - 6,000 {6,000)
Contingency - - 65,998 {65,998)
Total Expenditures Is 53,818 $ 40364 $ 80,038 $ (39,674)]
Excess Revenues (Expenditures) Ii 76,182 S {11,180) _|
Fund Balance - Beginning Ii 324,810 S 377,698 ]
Fund Balance - Ending B 400,992 $ 366,518 ]
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LAKESIDE PLANTATION
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
LONG TERM DEBT REPORT

SERIES 1999A, CAPITALIMPROVEMENT REVENUE BONDS

INTEREST RATE: 6.950%

MATURITY DATE: 5/1/2031

RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT MAXIMUM ANNUAL DEBT SERVICE
RESERVE FUND REQUIREMENT S 189,896

RESERVE FUND BALANCE S 58,622

BONDS OUTSTANDING - 5/30/13 S 1,860,000.00
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/14 $ (55,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 11/1/14 (PREPAYMENT) S {5,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/15 S (60,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/16 $ {60,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/17 S {65,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/18 S (70,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/19 S (75,000.00)
LESS: PRINCIPAL PAYMENT 5/1/20 S {80,000.00)
CURRENT BONDS OUTSTANDING $ 1,390,000.00
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